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Notice to the Shareholders

NOTICE is hereby given that the Thirty Seventh (37%) Annual General Meeting of the Members of
EASUN CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED (CIN: L51109WB1982PLC034938) will be held on Thursday,
September 05, 2019 at 11.30 AM. IST at the Registered Office of the Company viz. : 7, Chittaranjan
Avenue, 3 Floor, Bowbazar, Kolkata - 700072, West Bengal, India, to transact the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

Item No. 1: To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Annual Accounts of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2019 together with Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon

item No. 2: To appeint a Director in place of Mr. Anand Prakash (DIN: 00061566), wha retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself lor re-appointment

of the Company |

Ta consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without medification(s), the following resolution as
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule [V and
any other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
{Appointment and Qualification of Directors] Rules, 2014 and the appiicable provisions of the SEBI
[Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (heremafter referred as
“Listing Regulations”) (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force) and based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
and approval of the Board of Directors, the approval of the Members of the Company be and js
hereby accorded for the re-appointment of Mr. Raj Kumar Jalan (DIN; 00634158), who has
submitted a declaration confirming the criteria of Independence under Section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Listing Regulations and whe Is eligible for re-appointment fora
second term under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Rules made thereunder and Listing
Regulations, as an Independent Divector of the Company to held office for a period of 5 (five)
consecutive years on the Board of the Company w.ef the ensuing Annual General Meeting till the
conclusion of the 42 Annual General Meeting.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised
to do and perform all such acts, deeds, matters or things as may be censidered necessary,
appropriate; expedient or desirable to give effect to above resolution.”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without medification(s), the following resolution as
Special Resolution:



“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 145, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and
any other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the applicable provisions of the SEB]
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred as
“Listing Regulations”) (including any statutory medification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force] and based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
and approval of the Board of Directors, the approval of the Members of the Company be and is
hereby accorded for the re-appointment of Mr. Rajesh Lihala (DIN: 00282891), who has submitted a
declaration confirming the criteria of Independence under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Listing Regulations and wha is eligible for re-appointment for a second term
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Rules made thereunder and Listing Regulations, as
an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a period of 5 {five) consecutive years on
the Board of the Company w.e.f. the ensuing Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 420
Annual General Meeting."

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are herehy autharised
to do and perform all such acts, deeds, matters or things as may be considered necessary,
appropriate, expedient or desirable to give effect to above resolution.”

No. 5: re- oint Ms. Saileena Sarkar ] n
Di v it e Com
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification{s), the following resolution as
Special Rasolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and
any other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
[Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the applicable provisions of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred as
“Listing Regulations”) (Including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force) and based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
and approval of the Board of Directors, the approval of the Members of the Company be and is
hereby accorded for the re-appointment of Ms. Saileena Sarkar (DIN: 06963882), who has submitted
a declaration confirming the criterfa of Independence under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Listing Regulations and who is eligible for re-appointment for 2 second term
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Rules made thereunder and Listing Regulations, as
a Woman Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a period of 5 (five) consecutive
years on the Board of the Company w.e.f. the ensuing Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of
the 42+ Annual General Meeting."

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised
to do and perform all such acts, deeds, matters or things as may be considered necessary,
appropriate, expedient or desirable to give effect to above resolution.”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Commitree
and approval of the Board of Directors in their respective meetings held on May 30, 2019 and
pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198 and 203 and other applicable provisions, ifany,
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) (including any amendment, modification or re-enactment
thereof] and Rules made there under and Schedule V thereto, approval of the Members of the
Company be and is hereby accorded for the re-appointment of Mr. Purushottam Lal Agarwal (DIN:
00061481), who has attained the age of 70 (Seventy) years, as the Whole-Time Director of the



Company for a further period of 5 (five) years from the expiry of his present term of office on such
terms and conditions including remuneration as set out in the agreement entered into with the
Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised
to do and perform all such acts, deeds, matters or things as may be considered necessary,
appropriate, expedient or desirable to give effect to above resolution.”

Date: 30.05.2019 Pallavi Moo
Place; Kolkata Company Secretary ™

By the Order of the Board

NOTES:

1

10.

5

The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companles Act, 2013 is
annexed hereto,

Consequent to the changes made in the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies [Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide notification dated May 07,
2018, the first proviso to Section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the proviso and
explanation to Rule 3(7) of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 were omitted,
thereby removing the requirement of ratification of appointment of Auditors by the Members at
every AGM. Therefore, the Company Is not seeking any ratification of appointment of M/s Mohit
Jhunjhunwala & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as the Auditors of the Company by the
Members at the ensuing AGM.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE AGM IS ENTITLED TO APPDINT A
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED
NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. The proxy form completed in every respect should
be deposited at the registered office of the company not less than 48 (forty eight) hours
before the time of commencement of the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of
companies, societies, partnership frms etc. most be supported by appropriate
resolution/autherity, as applicable, issued on behalf of the nominating organisation.
Members are requestad to note that a person can act as proxy on behalf of members nol exceeding
50 and holding in aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights. However, a member holding more than 109% of the total share capital of the
Company carrving voting rights may appoint a single persen as proxy and such person shall not
act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

Corporate Members are requested to send at Company's Registered Oifice, a duly certified copy of
the Board Resolution authorizing their representative together with attested specimen signature
of the representative(s) under the said Board Resolution to attend and vote at the AGM.

In case of joint holders attending the AGM, persons whose name stands first on the Register skall
alone be entitied to vote.

REGISTER 0OF MEMBERS AND SHARE TRANSFER BOOKS WILL REMAIN CLOSED from Friday,
August 30, 2019 to Thursday, September 05, 2019 (BOTH DAYS INCLUSIVE),
Members/Proxies/Authorised Representatives should bring the attendance slip sent herewith
duly filled in for attending the meeting. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are
requested to write their Client ID and DP ID numbers and thase who hold shares in physical form
are requested to write their Folio Number in the attendance slip for attending the meeting.

As an austerity measure, copies of Annual Report will not he distributed at the Annmual General
Mesting. Members are requested to bring their copy to the meeting,

Members desirous of having any information on the business to be transacted at the Annual
General Meeting are requested to address their gueries to the Company Secretary at the
Registered Office of the Company at least seven days before the date of the meeting, so that
requisite information is made available at the meeting.

All documents referred to in accompanying Notice are open for inspection at the Registered Office
of the Company on all working days between 11.00 AM. to 1.00 P.M. up to the date of the Annual
General Meeting,

SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number [PAN) by every participant in
securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit



their PAN to their Depository Participants. Members holding shares in physical form can submit
their PAN to the Company / its Registrar.

12. Pursuant to ‘Green Initiative’ Circular No. 17/2011 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Govt. of India, the Company would affect electronic delivery of notice of Thirty Seventh (37th)
Annual General Meeting and Annual Report for the year ended March 31, 2019 t those
shareholders, whose email-ids were registered with the respective Depository Participants and
down-lpadable from the Depositories viz, NSDL / CDSL. Members who have nol registered their -
mail address so far are requested to register their e-mail address for receiving all communication
including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company electronically.

13. Shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested to notify to the Company's Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent [M/s. Niche Technolngles Private Limited, 34, Aucklond Place, 7th Floor,
Room No. 7A & 7B, Kolkata - 700017), quoting their folio number, any change in their registered
addriess with PIN CODE/mandate/bank details and in case the shares are held in dematerialized
form, this information should be passed on to their respective Depository Participants:

14. As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the facility for making/varying/cancelling
nopminations is available to individuals, holding shares in the Company. Nominations can be made
In Form SH-13 and any variation/cancellation thereof can be made by giving notice in Form SH-
14, prescribed under the Companies (Share capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 for the purpese.
The Forms can be obtained from the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent/Company.

15. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act and Rules framed there under, the
Members are provided with the facility to cast their vote electronically, through the e-voting
services provided by CDSL, on all resolutions set forth in this Notice.

16, The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made avallable at the AGM and the members
attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise
their right at the meeting though Polling Paper,

» The members who have cast their vate by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend
the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

e The Annual report of the Company circulated to the members of the Company is available at
the Company's Website L.e. http://www.easuncapitalmarktets.com

17. Theinsmructions for e-yvoting are as under:

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies
(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI
(LODR), Regulations, 2015 and the revised Secretarial Standard on General Meeting {55-2) issued
by ICS], the Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on
resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means
and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes hy
the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM
(“remote e-voting”} will be provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members
attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise
their right at the meeting through ballot paper. The members who have cast their vote by remaote
e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote
again,

The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:

(i) The remote e-voting period commences on Monday, September 02, 2019 (9:00 AM) and ends on
Wednesday, September 04, 2019 (5:00 PM). During this period, members’ of the Company, holding
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of Thursday, August
29, 2019, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by
CDSL for veting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall
not be allowed to change it subsequently. Note: E-Voting shall not be allowed beyond said time,

(ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website wyw.evotingindia.com during the voting
period.

(iii) Click vn "Shareholders” tab.

(iv) Now Enter your User ID

{a) For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,

(b} For NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by B Digits Clieat 1D,

() Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number vegistered with the
~ Company, excluding the special characters.

(v] Nexténter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on fo www.evotingindia.com and veted on
an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(vii) Ifyouare a first fime user follow the steps given below:



For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter vour 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for bath demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders]

* Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depuository
Participant are requested o use the first two letters of their name and the 8
digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.

» In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
number of 0's before the number after the first two characters of the name
in CAPITAL letters. Bg. IF your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence
number 1 then enter RADOOD0DO01T in the PAN field.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account with the depository or in
the company records for your folio in dd/mm/yyyy format

Bank Account | Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your demat account with the

Number (DED] | depository orin the company records for your folio:

«  Please Enter the DOB or Banlt Account Number in order to Login

# |f both the details are not recorded with the depository or company then
please enter the member-id / folio number in the Bank Account Number
details field as mentioned in above instruction [ iv ],

fviii) After entering these details appmpfiateiy, click on "SUBMIT" tah.

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will new reach 'Password Creation’ menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field,
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of
any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting
through CDSL platform. 1t is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other
person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xi] Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company Name i.e; EASUN CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED on
which you choose to vote

(xii} On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option
*YES/NO” for voting, Select the option YES or NO as desired The option YES implies that you assent
to the Resolution and aption NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiii) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

{xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A confirmation box
will be displayed. If vou wish to confirm your vote, elick on "OK", else to change your vote, click on
"CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote,

{xv}Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to medify your vote.

{xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on "Click here to print” option on
the Voling page.

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.
(xviii} Note for Institutional Shareholders & Custodians :

« Institutional sharcholders {i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NR, etc) and Custodians are
required to log on to hitps://wwwevetingindiacom and register themselves as
Corporates.

« Ascanped copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should
be emalled to helpdeskevoting@cdslindia.com.

¢ After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user which should be
created using the admin login and passwoerd. The Compliance user would be able to link
the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

« The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval
of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote,

« A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system
for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

(xix) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voling, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions [“FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evatingindia.com under help section or
write an email to helpdeskevoting@edslindiz.com or contact them at 1800 200 5533

(xx}Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for android based
mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store, iPhone and Windows
phane users can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store: respectively,
Pleasc fallow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.




18. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in propartion to their shares of the paid up squity share

19

20

21,

22

23,

24,

Date: 30.05.2019
Place: Kolkata

capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, i.e, Thursday, 29% August 2019, Thus, the facility of
e-voting would be provided once for every folio / client Id, irrespective of the number of joint
holders. A person who is not a member as on cut-off date should treat this notice for information
purpose enly.

The notice of the 37" Annual General Meeting wiil be sent to the members, whose names appear
in the register of members / beneficiary owners' position list provided by depositories as at
closing hours of business on Friday, July 19, 2019,

Since the Company is required to provide members the facility to cast their vote by electronic
means, shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized
form, as on the cut-off date of Thursday, August 2%, 2019 and not casting their vote electronically,
may only cast their vote at the Annual General Meeting.

Investors who became members of the Company subseguent to the dispatch of the Notice / Email
and holds shares as on the cut-off date Le. Thursday, August 29, 2019 are requested to send the
written / email communication to the company at cs.sgroup2013®gmail.com mentioning their
Folio No. / DP ID and Client [D to obtain the Login-1D and Password for e-voting

Mr. Rajan Singh, practicing Company Secretary (Certificate of Practice Number 135%99) has been
appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting at the AGM ina
fair and transparent manner. The Serutinizer will submit; not later than forty eight [48) hours of
conclusion of the AGM, a conseolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast In favour or
against, if any, to the Chairman of the Company or a person authorized by him in writing, who
shall countersign the same and declare the result of the vorting forthwith,

The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website
http://www easuncapitalmarketecom and on the website of CDSL. The same will be
communicated to the stock exchange where the shares of the Company are listed viz. The Calcutra
Stoci Exchange Limited.

Attendance Slip, Proxy Form and the Route Map to the venue ol the AGM are annexed tn the
Notice,

By the Order of the Board




JCAPITAL MARKETS LTD.
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In accordance with the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV to the Act, appointment of an
Independent Director requires approval of members. Based on the recommendation of Nomination
and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors in their meeting held on May 30, 2019 has
proposed thit Mr. Raj Kumar Jalan (DIN: 00634156) be appeinted as an Independent Director on the
Board of the Company. The appointment of Mr. Raj Kumar Jalan shall be effective upon approval by
the members in the Meeting.

The Board of Directors, subseguent to recommendation from the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, proposed the candidature of Mr. Raj Kumar Jalan to the office of Independent Director of
the Company under Section 160 of the Act. He is not disqualified from being appeinted as a Director
in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his consent to act as a Director. The Company has
also received a declaration from him that he meets the criteria of independence as prescribed under
Section 149(6) of the Act and under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015. In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Raj Kumar Jalan is independent of the
management and possesses appropriate skills, experience and knowledge.

Details of Mr. Raj Kumar Jalan is provided in "Annexure to the Notice” pursuant to the provisions of
Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General
Meelings (55-2) issued by ICSI.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives, other than Mr.
Raj Kumar Jalan; are; in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution
set out at Item No. 3 of the Notice.

The Board commends the Special Resolution set out at ltem No. 3 of the Notice for approval by the
members.

I INDEPENDENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV to the Act, appointment of an
Independent Director requires approval of members. Based on the recommendation of Nomination
and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors in their meeting held on May 30, 2019 has
proposed that Mr. Rajesh Lihala (DIN: 00282891) be appointed as an Independent Director on the
Board of the Company. The appointment of Mr, Rajesh Lihala shall be effective upon approval by the
members in the Meeting.

The Board of Directors, subsequent to recommendation from the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, propesed the candidature of Mr. Rajesh Lihala to the office of Independent Director of
the Company under Section 160 of the Act. He is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director
in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his consent to act as a Director. The Company has
also received a declaration from him that he meets the criteria of independence as prescribed under
Section 149(6) of the Act and under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements]



Regulations, 2015. In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Rajesh Lihala is independent of the management
and possesses appropriate skills, experience and knowledge.

Details of Mr. Rajesh Lihala s provided In "Annexure to the Notice” pursuant to the provisions of
Regulation 36(3] of the SEB| (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General
Meetings (S5-2) issued by ICSL

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives, other than Mr,
Rajesh Lihala, are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise; in the resolution set
outat Item No. 4 of the Notice.

The Board commends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval by the
members.

NQ.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule [V to the Act, appointment ofan
Independent Director requires approval of members, Based on the recommendation of Nomination
and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors In their meeting held on May 30, 2019 has
proposed that Ms. Saileena Sarkar [DIN: 06963228) be appointed as a Woman Independent Director
on the Board of the Company. The appointment of Ms. Saileena Sarkar shall be effective upon
approval by the members in'the Meeting,

The Board of Directors, subsequent to recommendation from the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee; proposed the candidature of Ms. Saileena Sarkar to the office of Woman Independent
Director of the Company under Section 160 of the Act. She s not disqualified from being appointed
as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given her consent to act as a Director. The
Company has also received a declaration from her that she meets the criteria of independence as
prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Act and under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 1n the opinion of the Board, Ms. Saileena Sarkar is independent of
the management and possesses appropriate skills, experience and knowledge.

Details of Ms. Saileena Sarkar is provided in “Annexure to the Notice” pursuant to the provisions of
Regufation 36(3) of the SEBl (LODR] Repulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General
Meetings [55-2] issued by 1C51.

MNone of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company [ their relatives, other than Ms.
Saileena Sarkar, are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution
set outat Item No. 5 of the Notice.

The Board commends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice for approval by the
members,

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on May 30, 2019 has, subject to approval
of members, reappointed Mr. Purushottam Lal Agarwal (DIN: 00061481) as'a Whole-time Director
for a further period of 5 (five) years from the expiry of his term, i.e, September 30, 2019 on such
terms and conditions including remuneration as set out in the agreement entered into with the
Company.

Mr. Purushottam Lal Agarwal has attained age of seventy yvears and has rich and varied experience in
the industry and has been involved in the operations of the Company. It would be in the interest of
the Company to continue to avail his considerable expertize by re-appointing him as the Whole-time
Director. Accordingly, approval of the members is sought for passing a Special Resolution for re-



appointment of Mr. Purushottam Lal Agarwal as a Whole-time Director, as set out in Part-l of
Schedule V to the Act as also under Section 196(3) of the Act.

Save and except as provided in the foregoing paragraph, Mr. Purushottam Lal Agarwal satisfies all
the other canditions set out in Part-I of Schedule V to the Act as aiso conditions set out under Section
196(3) of the Act for being eligible for his re-appointment He iz not disqualified from being
appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act. The above may be treated as a written
memorandum setting out the terms of his re-appointment under Section 190 ol the Act,

Details of Mr. Purushottam Lal Agarwal is provided in "Annexure to the Notice” pursuant to the
provisions of Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on
General Meetings {55-2) issued by ICSI.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives, other than
Mr. Purushottam Lal Agarwal, are in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in
the resolution set out at 1tem No. 6 of the Notice.

The Board commends the Special Resolution set out at ltem No. 6 of the Notice for approval by the
members.

By the Order uf the Bouard

Date: 30.05.2019 Pallavi M
Place: Kolkata ’ Company Secrel3
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AS I CAPITAL MARKETS LTE_

Regd. Office: 7, Chittaranjan Avenue, 3rd Floor, Bowbazar, Kolkata — 700072, West Bengal India

CIN: L51109WB 1982PLC034938

Website: http./www_easuncapitalmarkets.com

Telephone Mo: (+91) 33 4030 6474 Fax: (+91) 33 2225 2471

Email: cs.sgroup2013@gmail com

PARTICULARS PURUSHOTTAM | RA] KUMAR JALAN | RAJESH SAILEENA SARKAR | ANAND
LAL AGARWAL LIHALA PRAKASH
DIN 0OD61481 B0634156 00ZB285%1 06953882 D0061566
D.0.B. 31.08.1947 28.06.1956 11.04.1958 D5.05.1983 15.081971
Date of 29.09.1994 16.07.1991 30.06.2005 30.09.2014 20.04.1994
Appeintment
Qualification Bachelors in Bachelors in Bachelors in Bachelors in Science | Bachelors in
Commeree from Commerce from Commerce from University of | Commerce and
University of University of Calcutta | from Calcutta & Diploma | Chartered
Caloutta and Chartered University of in Public Relation Accountancy from
Accountancy from Calcutta and ICAl
ICAl Chartered
Accountancy
from ICAI
Experience Being the driving - | Rich experiencein Decades of Several years of Two decades of
(including force bekind the the field of finance, experience in experience in the experience in the
expertise in company, he has | costing accounting, | the field of field of field of finance,
specific more than 47 taxation, business finance, management and accounting and
functional area) | years of development and accounting and | administration TeaNEment
experiencein entrepreneurship taxation
managoment,
finance, banking’
and investment.
Heis responsible
for the day to day
operations of the
Company and
plays a key role in
deciston making
Present Status Promioter, Whole - | Independent independent Womén Non-Executive
of directorship | Time Director Director Director Independent Director
In the Company Director
Relationship Mot related to any | Not related to any Mot related to | Notrelated to any Not related to any
with other Director / Key Director / Key any Director /| Director/ Key Director / Key
Directors/KMPs | Managerial Managerial Key Managerial Managerial
Persennel Personnel Managerial Personne| Personnel, except
Personnel Mr. Apurva
Salarpuria, Nan-
Fxecitive Director
Directorship of | 1. Merlin 1. Merlin Industrial il 1. Merlin Industrial | 1. Merlin
other Listed Indusirial Development Development Industrial
Board as on Development Limited Limited Development
date Limited Limited
2. Mandya Finance 2. Mandya Finance
Z. Mandya Company Limited Company Limited 2. Mandya Finance

Finance Company
Limited

Company Limited




Membership / | 1. Merlin 1. Merlin Industrial | Nil 1. Merlin 1. Merlin
Chairmanship Industrial Pevelopment Industrial Industrial
of Committees | Development Limited Development Development
of other Listed Limited » Chairman of Audit Limited Limired
Boards as on * Member of Committee » Member of Audit = Chairman of
date Nomination & Committee Stakeholder
Remuneration | * Memberof Relationship
Commirttee Nomination & » Member of Committee
Remuneration Nomination &
¢ Chairman of Committee Remuneration o Member of
Risk Committee Risk
Management s Member of Management
Committee Stakeholder 2. Mandya Finance Committee
Relationship Company Limited
Z. Mandya Committee * Member of Audit | 2. Mandya
Finance Committee Finance
Company 2. Mandya Finance Company
Limited Company Limited = Member of Limited
* Chairman of Audit Nomination & » Chairman of
» Member of Commltiee Remuneration Stakeholder
Stakeholder Committee Relationship
Relationship = Member of Committes
Committes Momination &
Remuneration o Member of
» Chairman of Commiltee Risk
Risk Management
Management s Memberof Cormittee
Committee Stakeholder
Relationship
Committee
Sharcholding as | 300 Mil Nil Nil Wil
on March 31,
2019
By the Order of the Board
For Easun Capital Markets Li

Date: 30.05.2019

Place: Kolkata

Company Secr




CAPITAL MARKETS LTD.

Regd. Office: 7, Chittaranjan Avenue, 3rd Floor, Bowbazar, Kolkata — 700077, West Bengal India
CIN:LS1109WB1982PLC034938  Telephone No: (+91) 33 40306474  Fax: {+91) 33 2225 2471

Email: cs.sgroup2013@gmall.com

Website: htrp'www easuncapitalmarkets.com

BOARD’S REPORT

Liaar Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the Thirty Seventh (37%) Annual Report together with the Audited
Financial Statements of your Cempany lor the year ended March 31, 2019

FINANCIAL SUMMARY AND HIGHLIGHTS

{In Rupees})

PARTICULARS CURRENT PREVIOUS
FINANCIAL YEAR FINANCIAL YEAR
(2018-2019) (2017 - 2018)
Revenue from Operations 441 8231927 297205733
"Other Income =
Profit/loss before Depreciation, Finance Costs, 66,63,42826 66,63.672.28
_Exceptional items and Tax Expense
Less: Depreciation & Amortization 4,282.00 12,704.00
Profit /loss before Finance Costs, Exceptional items 66,59,146.28 66,50,968.28
and Tax Expense
Less: Finance Costs -
| Profit Hoss before Exceptional itemys and Tax 66,59,146.26 66,50,968.28
Expense
Add/(less): Exceptional items - -
Profit /loss before Tax Expense 66,59,146.26 66,50,968.28
Less: Tax Expense (Current & Beferred) 12,96,143.00 12,72,845.00
Prafit fluss For the year {1) 53.63,003.26 53,78,123.28
| Total Comprehensive Income/loss [2) = z
Towal (1+2] 53,63,003.26 53,78,123.28
| Balance of profit floss lur earlier yoars = 2
Liess: Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve - -
Less: Transfer to Reserves = -
Less: Divideng paid on Equity Shares = <
Less: Dividend paid on Preference Shares - =
Less: Dividend Distribotion Tax - =
Balance carried forward 53:63.003.26 53,74,123.28
Earning per Eguity Share:
Basic 1.02 1.03
Diltted 1.0 103
FINANCIAL REVIEW

Your Company has prepared the Tinancial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 201% in
accordance with the ‘accounting principles generally ‘accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 ol the Companiss
[Accounts] Rules, 2014 and on going concern basis,
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_During the financial year ended March 31, 2019, your Company has recorded 3 turnover of Bs
4,41,82,319.27 as compared to a turnover of Rs. 78,72,057.33 recorded during the previous financial year
ended March 31, 2018, thereby, embarking a remarkable growth as compared to the last financial year.

The Board of Directors of yeur Company has decided not to transfer dny amount to the Reserves for the
year under review, except statutory transfer to RB] Reserve Fund in accordance with the Regulatory
Reguirements:

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of your Company, after considering halistically the relevant circumstances; has
decided that it would be prudent, not to recommend any Dividend for the year under review.

Your Company do not have any amount { shares which is transferred or pending tw be transforred o
Investor Education & Protection Fund {IEFF).

A. { ! i
Your Company is mainly into investing in and acquiring and holding shares, stocks, debentures,
bends, mutual funds and/or other securities issued or guaranteed by any company constituted or
carrying on business in India and/or by any Government, state, public body ar authority. The major
revenue of the Company has been generated by way of carrying out the activity of investment in
shares, securities and mutual funds, i.e, NBFC activities.

Your Company has applied for |isting of its 52,29,208 equity shares of Rs.10 /- each with BSE Limited,
which is under process.

B. i f Busi
There has been no change in the nature of husiness carried on by your Company during the financial
year under review except transfer or conversion of stock Into investments as approved in the board
meeting held on February 06, 2019 and as reflectad in the accounts,

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial pasition of your company has cccurred
between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements relate and the ddte of this
Report.

IN SHARE L

Buring the year under review, there has been no change in the capital structure of your Company,

MANAGEMENT

The current policy is t have an appropriate mix of executive, non-executive and independent directors to
maintain the independence of Board and separate its functions of governance and mana gement

The Board of Directors of your Company is duly constituted under the Chairmanship of an Independent
Director and comprises of three Independent Directors, twe Nen-Executive Directors and one Whole-
Time Director. The Board has an appropriate mix of knowledge, wisdom and varied Industry experience
to guide the Company in achieving its objectives in a sustainable manner.

Inaccordance with the provisiuns of Section 152.(6) & (7] of the Companigs Act, 2013, the executiveand
non-executive directors of the Company, apart from Independent Directors, are subject Lo retirement by
rotation. Accordingly, Mr. Anand Prakash, who was appointed on September 29, 1994, being the longest-
serving member and who is liable to retire, being eligible, seeks re-appointment. The Board recommends
his appointment.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 196 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V, the
term of Mr. Purushottam Lal Agarwal, the Whale-Time Director of the Company, expires at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting of the Company, Accordingly, Mr. Purushottam Lal Agarwal seeks reappointment
subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting,

Further, Ms. Pallavi Singh resigned from the position of “Company Secretary & KMP”. The Board thanked
her for her contribution te the Company and consequently, Ms. Pallavi Moonka was appointed in her
place in accordance with the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 to fill the vacaney
caused by such resignation.
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Also, Mr. Gaurav Bansal was appointed as the "Chief Financial Officer & KMP" In accordance with the
provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 to fill the vacancy caused by the resignation of Ms.
Daksha Agarwal.

There was no change in the composition of the Board of Directors during the financial yoar under review.

Independent Director

With the introduction to the concept of Independent Director in the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Raj Kumar
Jalan, Mr. Rajesh Lihala and Ms, Saileena Sarkar were appointed as Independent Directors on the Board of
the Company in accordance with the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 in the Amnual
General Meeting of the Company held on September 30, 2014 for a term of up 1o five consecutive years.

The term of the Independent Directors comes to an end in the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being
eligible, all the Independent Directors seek re-appointment The Board recommends their re-
appointment, subhsequent to the recommendation from the Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

All Tndependent Directors have submitted declarations confirming that they meet the criterfa of
independence; as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. Independent Directors
have also confirmed comphance with the Company's code of conduct and the Code of Independent
Directors prescribed in Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 during the FY 2018-19.

FORMAL Al : ALUATIC A
DIRECTORS AND THAT OF ITS COMMITTEES
The Companies Act, 2013 stipulates the performance evaluation of the Directors including Chairman,
individual Directors and its committees. Considering the sald provisions, the Company has devised the
process and the eriteria for the performance evaluation which has been recommended by the Nomination
Commiittee and approved by the Board,

The Criteria for performance evaluation are as under:

Altendance at meeting; Particlpation and Contribution; Responsibilily towards stakeholders;
Contribution In Strategic Planning; Compliance and Governance; Participation, Updating of Knowledge;
Leadership; Relationships and Cammunications; Resources; Conduct of Meetings,

Performance Evaluation of Board:-

Composition and Diversity of Board; Committees of the Board; Board & Committee Meetings;
Understanding of the Business of the Company and Regulstory environment; Contribution to effective
corporale governancg:  and transparency in Company's Operation; deliberation/decisions on the
Company’s Strategies; Monitoring and implementation of the strategies and the executive management
performance and quality of decision making and Board's Communication with all stakeholders.

Performance Evaluation of the Board Level Committees:-

The performance and effectiveness of the Committee; Frequency and duration; Spread of talent and
diversity in the Committee; Understanding of regulatory environment and development; interaction with
the Board.

DIRECTORS' RESPOSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of the provisions of section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, vour Directors hereby confirm

that:

& In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended 3ist March, 2019, the
applicable accounting standards had been followed alang with proper explanation relating to
material departures; _

b. The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 315t March, 2019 and of the profit /loss of the Company for that
period;

¢. The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

.- The Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis;

&, The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicahle
taws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively; and

f.  The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that sich
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, the extract of Annual Return, in Form MGT -9,
for the Financial Year 2018:19 can be .accessed fom  the following  link:
http:/ /www.easuncapitalmarkets.com

A ’ )
Your Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company,

Your company does not have any “Material Subsidiary Company” whose income or net worth exceeds
10% of the consolidated income or net warth respectively of the Company and its subsidiaries in the
immediately preceding accounting year.

I ¥ 11 Hr:i 8 L Al EE o] = : 2 ‘
& remuneration of each Director/ KMP to the median remuneration of all employees of the

Ratio of
Company for the financial year;
Particulars Designation | Amount Percentage |
Median Remuneration of all | Whale Time Director Rs. 3,60.000/- 37.52%
employees of the Company for FY | (WTD)
2018-19 Chigf Financial Officer Rs. 1,85,687/- 19.35%
[CFO] il
Company Secietary (C5) Hs 4.13,798/- 43.13%
The percentage increase in | Whole Time Director NIL -
median remuneration of | Chief Financial Officer NIL -
employees in the Financial Year Company Secretary NIL | -
The number of permanent | Whole Time Director
employees on rolls of Company as | Chief Financial Officer o
on March 31, 2019 Company Secratary
Total | 3 Employees

Note:! The ratig of remuneration to median remuneration is based on remuneration puid during the period
Jrom April 1, 2018 to March 31, 2019. The remuneration paid is as per the terms of agreement, mutually
agreed upnoa g a5 permissible under the Act or Statute,

The Company does not pay any remuneration to any other Director except Whole Time Director as specified
above.

eri . - ules ;
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 197{12)] of the Act read with Rules 5(2) and 5{(3) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, no employes of
the Company draws remuneration lin excess oF the limits as set out in the said rules.

The disclosure requirements as specified under Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable as
the Company is engaged in the business of NBFC activities, viz; investment in shares, mutual funds and
uther securities during the vear under roview.

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134[3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013, the particulars of
contracts or arrangements with related parties under section 188{1) of the Companies Act 2013 is
attached and furnished in Form AOC-2 as annexed to this report as Annexure-1,

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

The Board ol Directors meets at least once in every guarter and alse as and when required. During the
financial year ended March 31, 2019, the Board met eight times, i.2, on April 16, 2018; May 30, 2018; July
12, 2018: August 13, 2018; October 10, 2018; Noversber 14, 2018; December 20, 2018 and February 08,
2019. The maximum interval between any two meetings was well within the maximum allowed gap of
120 days.

Neneof the Directors of the Company is member of more than 10 Board level committees or Chairman of
maore than 5 cummittees across companles in which he/she is 3 director,
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Name of the | Category [ Sharelioldi | No. of [ Attcndance of | No. of Directorsiips and Commiltice
Director. . | mg Board  meetings | Memberships/ Chairmanships
G : Mecting:| during 2018~ i T e T
5 2019 1] i .
Board [Last  |Other | Committoe | Commitiee
Meeti | AGM | Director | Member | Chairman
ng ships* | ship ship.
Mr. Raj Chairman - 0 8 8| Yes 10 8 B
Kumarialan independent
Director
Mr. Apurva Non-Executive | 147900 g 8 | Yes 19 g 2
‘Salarpuria Director .
Mr. Whole Time 300 a 8 yes 14 6 3
Purushottam | Director
Lal Agarwal
Mr. Anand Non-Exscutive o 8 a8 | Yes 14 f 2
Prakash Director
Mr. Rajesh Independent 0 ] 8| Yes 5 3 1
Lihala Diractor
Mz, Saileena Woman il 8 B | Yes 19 5 -
Sarkar Independent
Director |

* Excluding Forelgn Companics and Companies under section 8 af the Companies Act, 2613

As on March 31, 2019, the Board has 4 (four) committees, namely, the Audit Committee, the Nomination
& Remuneration Committes;, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee and the Risk Management
Committee,

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Composition

The Board of Divectors of the Company has duly constituted an Audit Committee of the Board in terms of
the requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder read with
Regulation 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. As on March 31, 2019, the Audit Committee is composed
el the following:

NAME OF THE MEMBER CATEGORY | STATUS
Mr. Raf Rumar Jalan Independent Birector Chairman
Mr. Apurva Salarpuria Non — Executive Director Member
E-Rajesh Lihaia Independent Director Member
All the members of the Audit Committee have accounting and financial expertise. The Company Secretary,

Ms. Pallavi Moonka, acts as the Secretary to the Audit Committee.

Meetings and Attendance
The Audit Committes of the Company meets every quarter, inter-alia, to review the financtal results for
the previous quarter before the same are approved at Board Meectings, pursuant to Regulation 33 of the
SEB] (LODR) Regulations, 2015, During the vear under review, the Audit Committee met lous [4] times
on: May 20, 2018, August 13, 2018, November 14, 2018 and February 06, 2019. The attendance details of
members of committes are as under:

NO. OF MEETINGS

NAME OF THE MEMBER
HELD ATTENDED
Mr. Raj Kumar Jalan 4 4
Mr. Apurva Salarpuria 4 i
| Mr Rajesh Liliala 4 4

The powers of the Audit Committee include the following:
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1. Toinvestigate any activity within lts terms of refarence

2. Toseck information from any emplovee

3. Tocobtain outside legal or other professional advice

4, Tosecure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, (f it considers necessary
Fimcti of Audit C o

The Audit Committee reviews the Reports of the Statutory Auditors periodically and discusses their
findings. The role of the Audit committee includes the following:
1. Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information
tu ensure that the financial statements are corroct, sufficient and credible;
2. Recommending by the Board the appolntment; re-appointment and if required, the replacement or
removal of the statutory auditors and the fization of audit fees;
3. Reviewing with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board
for approval;
4. Reviewing with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the board for
approval, with particular reference to:
(1} Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in the
Board's Report in terms of Section 134(3](c) of the Companies Act, 2013,
[ii] Changes, [fany, In accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.
(iit) Compliance with listing and other legal regquirements relating to financial statements.
(iv) Pisclosure of any reldted party transactions

5. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors and adeguacy of
the internal control systems;

6. Revicwing and monitoring the auditor's independence and performance, and elfectiveness of audit
process;

7. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

8. Evaluation of internal Anancial controls and risk management systems;

9, Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope-of audit
as well as post - audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

10. Carrying out any ather function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committes;

11. Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and foliow up;

12, Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors;

13. The Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following:
I. Management discussion and anatysis of financial condition and result of operation;
li. Simtement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee),

subimitted by the managemens

lii. Management letters/letters of internal control weakness issued by the statutory auditors;
iv, Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses:

ATIO MITTEE

The Board of Directors of the Company lias duly constituted a2 Nomination and Remuneration Committes
in terms of the requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thersunder
reail with Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, As on March 31, 2019, the Nomination &
Remuncration Committee is composed of the following: '

NAME OF THE MEMBER CATEGORY STATUS

Mr. Rajesh Lihala Independent Director Chairman

Mr, Anand Prakash Non - Executive Director Member

Mr. Apurva Salarpuria Non - Executive Director Member

M. Saileena Sarkar Women Independent Director Member
Meetings and Attendance

The Momination and Remuneration Committee shall meet ance every year In accordance with the
requirement of Regulation 19 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 During the year under review, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee met twice(2) on: May 30, 2018 and December 20, 2018 to
review the performance of Whole time Director and recommend to the Board his remuneration along
with the appointment of Ms, Pallavi Moonka to the post of "Company Secretary”.

The attendance details of members of committes are as under:

NAME OF THE MEMBER NO, OF MEETINGS
. HELD ATTENDED
Mr. Rajesh Lihala 2 Z
Mr. Anand Pralkash s 2
Mr. Apurva Salarpuria Z 2 Bl
Ms. Saileena Sarkar P 2
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Jii}
The roles and responsibilities of the committee include the following:

1. Pormulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director.

2. Tdentifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment
and removal

3. Formulate the criteria for evaluation of director's.and Beard's performance and to carry aut the
evaluation of every ditector’s performance,

4, Devising a policy on Board diversity.

5. Todecide the remuneration of consultants engaged by the Committee,

6. Framing recommending to the Board and implementing, on behalf of the Board and on behalf of the
Sharehalders, policy on' remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Persons [KMF) & other
Emplovees, including ESOP, pension right and any other compensation payment

7. Considering, approving and recommending to the Board changes in designation and mcrease in
salary of the Directors, KMP and other employees:

8. Framing the Employees Share Purchase Scheme [ Employees Stock Option Scheme and
recommending the same o the Board [/ shareholders for  theivr approval and
implementing/administering the scheme approved by the shareholders.

As a token of long term commitment and long term vision towards the Company none of the directors

(excluding Whole Time Director) of the Company receive any sort of monetary benefit from the

Company, inter-alia, no sitting fees or remuneration is paid to other directors except Whole Time

Directom

Composition
The Board of Directors of the Company has duly constituted a Stakeholders Relationship Committee in
terms of the requirements of Regulation 20 of SEB! (LODR) Regulations, 2015, As on March 31, 2019, the
Stakeholders Relationship Committee is composed of the fallowing:

NAME OF THE MEMBER CATEGORY | STATUS
Mr. Raj Bumar [alan Independent Birector Chairman
Mr. Purushottam Lal Agarwal Whale Time Director Member
Mr. Raiesh Lihiala Independent Director | Momber

The Stakeholders Relationship Commitiee shall meet once every year to review and redress all the
gricvances, During the year under review, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee met Twice (2} on
November 14, 2018 amdd March 30, 2019, The Company has not received any: gricvances during the
financial year 2018-2019. The attendance details of members of committee are as under:

NAME OF THE MEMBER NO. OF MEETINGS ]
HELD ATTENDED

Mr. Raj Kumar Jalan 2 %

Mr. Purushottam Lal Agarwal 2 2

Mr, Rajesh Lihala 2 2

LA * L i (5 eI LIS &
The role of the committee shall, mter-alin, Include the following:
1, Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaints related to

transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends,
issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc
2. ' Beview of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.
1. Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of various
services being rentlered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.
4. Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the fisted entity for reducing the quantum of
unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrdnts/annual reports/statutory
notices by the sharehalders of the company

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors of the Company has duly constituted a Risk Management Committee in terms of
the requirements of Regulation 21 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, As on March 31, 2019, the Risk
Management Commiittee is composed of the following:
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NAME OF THE MEMEBER

CATEGORY

STATUS

Mr. Purushottam Lal Agarwal Whaole Time Director Chairman
M. Apurva Salarpuria Non - Executive Dircctor Member
Mr. Anand Prakash Non - Executive Director Meomber

Meetings and Attendance

The Risk Management Committee shall meetunce every year to review the risk management plan. During
the year under review, the Risk Management Conunittee met twice (2} an May 30, 2018 and February 06,

2019, The attendance details of members of commiltee are as under:

NAME OF THE MEMBER NO. OF MEETINGS
» HELD ATTENDED
Mr. Purushottam Lal Agarwal Z 2
Mr. Apurva Salarpuria 2 2
Mr. Anand Prakash 2 2

i anagemen i

The role of the Committee 15 as under:

Preparation of Risk Management Plan, reviewing and monitoring the same on regular basis.
To review critical risks identified.

To report key changes in critical risks to the Board.
Ta report critical risks to Audit Committee In detail.
Tao perform such other functions as miy be deemed or prescribed fit by the Board.

R S

8]

PROMIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Your Company/Employer is committed to provide a protective ‘environment at workplace for all its
employees, To ensure that every woman employee is treated with dignity and respect and as mandated
under the “The Sexual Harassment of women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act
2013" the Company/Employer takes due care for prevention of the sexual harassment ol It women

employses as and when the company employs any women employee.

During the vear under review, the Internal Complaints Committee (1CC) was re-gonstituted in the Group
by the Emplover lield on to redress and deal with any complaing on sexual harassment with the following

REPLACE

members:
SNo | NAME OF THE MEMEBER POSITION
1 Mrs. Mandira Mukherjee Chairperson
Ms. Saileena Sarkar Member

Ms. Pallavi Moonka

Company Secretary & Member

My Sanjoy K. Mohanoy

Memiber

Mr, Gautam Chakraborty

Member

oviin oy

f

Adv. Rishi Biswas

External Member (Advocate - Hon'ble Caleutta High Court)

Further during the year under review, no case of sexual harassment was reported. Ms. Pallavi Moonka
shall act as Secretary to the Committee.

A E

The Independent Directors of the Company met separately un Wednesday, February 06, 2019 without the
presence of Non-independent Directors and the members of the management. The Meeting was
conducted informally to enable the Independent Directors to discuss matters pertaining to the Company’s

affairs and put forth their combined views ta the Board of Directors of the Company.

Policy aims to:

« Allow and encourage siakcholders to bring to the management notice concerns about unethical

The € ompany- has EStﬂbilEhEd a wigil t.hmugh which cum:erned persons [directors, employees and
business associates| may report unethical behavior, malpractices, wronghul conduct ete., without fear uf
reprisal. The Company has set up a Direct Touch Initiative, under which all directors, employees/
business associates have direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee, The Whistle Bioiwver

behavior, malpractices, wrongful conduct, actual or suspected fraud or violation of policies.
Ensure timely and consistent organizational response.
Build and stréngthen a culture of transparency and trust
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» Provide protection against victimization,

The abpve mechanism has been appropriately communicaled. The Company Secretary of the Company
ensures compliance with the relevant provisions of the Companies At 2013 and SEBl (LODR])
Regulations, 2015, to the extentapplicable. '

AUDITORS

Statutory Auditors

In terms of the provisions of Section 13% of the Companies Act, 2013 read with provisions of the
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, M/s Mohit |hunjhunwala & Associates,
Chartered Accountants (1CAL FRN: 328750E), was appointed as the Auditors of the Company for a
consecutive-period of 4 years from conclusion of the 36" Annual General Meeting held in the year 2018
until conclusion of the 40% Annual General Meeting scheduled to be held in the year 2022,

The Members may note that consequent to the changes made in the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide notification
dated May 7, 2018, the proviso to Section 139(1] of the Companies Act, 2013 read with explanadon to
sitb-rule 7 of Rule 3 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the requirement of ratification of
appointment of Auditors by the Members at every AGM has been done away with Therefore, the
Company is not seeking any ratification of appointment of M/s Mohit [hunjhunwala & Associates,
Chartered Accountants a= the Auditors of the Company, by the Members at the ensuing AGM,

NBFC Auditor's Report (Reserve Bank) Directions 2008: In view of the directions [ssued by Reserve

Bank of India, the Auditors have given their report to the above effect which is self-explanatory,

Secretarial Auditor

In compliance with the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies {Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors, upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee, has appointed Mr. Rajan Singh, Company Secretary in Practice, as the Secretarial
Auditor and his report in Form MR-3 is annexed to the Board's Report as Annexure - 2.

The Company has taken a certificate as laid down under sec $2(2) of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule
11(2} of Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 from Mr. Rajan Singh, Prachsing
Company Secretary.,

Thare i%m:: quaiiﬂc&nun reservatmn or adw.:rse T'EFH;I.I’k made by the ﬂudlmrs in theu- Repnrm m the
Financial Statements or by the Secretarial Auditor in his Secretarial Audit Repeort for the financial year
ended March 31, 2019,

and Cost Records
Maintenance of cost records and requirement of eost audit as prescribed under the provisions of Section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable for the business carried out by the Company.

ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE. ETC

Information pursuant to Section 134(2)(m) of the Companies Aet, 2013 read with Rule 8 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of conservadon of Energy and Technology Absorplion are pot
applicable to company under the year under review and expenditure on Research and Development and
Foreigy Exchange Farning & Dutpo stands "NIL" for the year under review.

There has heen no s:gmﬂwnt and  matarial order(s), paﬁsed by ‘any Repulator(s) or Courtfs) or
Tribunal{s), impacting the going concern status of the Company’s operations. No material changes and
mmmi'tmmts'imvc. occurred after the close of the financlal year til] the date of this Report which affects
the financial position of the Company for the reporting period.

In accordance with the SEBI [LOBR) Regulations, 2015, Management Discussion & Analysis Report forms
a part of this Annual Report: The management has well-percewved and deliberated on following aveas: [t
includes; among others, discussion on the following matters:

« Industry structure and developments

= Hisks and concerns

« Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance

» Details of significant changes in key financial ratios
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The Company follows Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Tndiz and
in preparation of financial statements, the Company has not adopted a treatment different from that
prescribed in any Accounting Standard.

The Management continuously reviews the Internal Control Systems and procedures for the efficient
conduct of the Company's business, The Company adheres to the prescribed guidelines with respect to
the transactions, financial reporting and ensures that afl its assets are safeguarded and protected against
losses. Internal Control System are implemented to safeguard the Company's assets from loss or damage,
to keep a constant check on the cost structure, to prevent revenue leakages, to provide adequate financial
and accounting controls and implement accounting standards.

The Board has appeinted M/s Rakesh Ram & Associates, Chartered Accountants, for conducting the
Internal Audit of the Company. The report thereof is placed before the Audit Committee for evaluation of
internal financial controls and risk management systems

The Board has designated the Company Secretary of the Company as the Chief Investor Relations Officer
("CIRO") to ensure that fairness and transparency is maintained while dealing with unpublished price
sensitive information,

Your Beard 5 of the opinion that the Internal Financial Controls, altecting the Financial Statements of
your Company are adequite and are o perating effectively:

DEPOSITS

Your company has not accepted any public deposit during the financial year under review,

LISTING

The equity shares of your Company continied to be listed on The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (CSE).
Further, the Company has put forth the proposal for listing on Bombay Stock Exchange in the Board
Meeting held on September 20, 2017 and the same js under progress.

Corporate Soctal Responsibility is the continding commitment by the business to behave ethically and
contribute to economic development while improving the qguality of life of the workforce and their
lamilies as well as of the local community and society at large,

-As'per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corperate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, your Company is not required to constitute a CSE committes
and enact therson,

i {CRETS ARDS ISSUED BY 1CS1

During the year under review, the Company has duly complied with the applicable provisions of the
Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board of Directors (85-1) and General Meetings [$5-2) along
with Secretarial Standard on Report of the Board of Directors ($5-4) issued by The Institute of Company

Secretaries of India (1CS1).

1 ! DISCLOSURES PURSUA
1, MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:
A} Financial Results:

Sharcholders were intimated through the press about the quarterly performance and financial results of
the Company. The quarterly and half-yearly unaudited financial results and the annual audited Anancial
results are published In newspapers Le. The Echo of India - Kolkata (English) and Arthik Lipi (Bengali)
and arealso sent immediately to the stock exchange ie. The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited with which
the shares of the Company are listed,

B) Other information:

The Company has email address cssgroup2013@gmail com te interface with the (nvestors.
B GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

a) Annual General Meeting
The: Thirty-seventh (37%) Annual General Meeting (AGM] of the Company will be held at the

Registered Office of the Company situated at 7, Chittaranjan Avenus, 3rd Floor, Bowbazar, Kolkata-
700072 on Thursday, September 05, 2019at 11:30AM.,
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b) Finamcial Year
The Financial Year of the Company is from 1st April to 31st March

| Financial Calendar [Current Financial Year 2019-20] Teniative Dates
First Quarter Financial Results (June 30} By 14" ol August 2019
Second Quarter Financial Results (September 30] By 14% of November 2019
Third Quarter Financial Resuits {December 31) By 14th of February 2020
Fourth Quarter & Annual Audited Financial Results of the | By end of May 2020

| current Financial Year (March 31

Date of Book Closure: The books will be closed for the Annual General Meeting from Friday, August 30,
2019 to Thursday, September 05, 2019 (both davs Inclusive), '

c} Li I s on th i wi ]
The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on the Calcufta Stock Exchange, 7, Lvons Range, Kolkata -
700 001 [CSE Scrip Code: 10015065]

d) Registrarand Trausfer Agent:

Niche Technologies Private Limited (SEBI Reglstration Number : INRO00003290) having its office at 34,
Auckland Place, 7th Floor, Room No. 7A & 7B, Kolkata - 700017, West Bengal provide for processing the
lransters; transmission; sub-division, conselidation; splitting of shares, etcoand to process the Members'
requests for dematerialization and / or re-materialization of shares.

e) DBistribotion of Shareholding as at March 31. 2019

s According to Category of Holding:

| As on March 31, 2019 As an March 31,2018 |
Sharcholders ) No.of |
No. of Shares o Shares Ye
Promoters 23,95160 45.80 23,30,660 +4.57
Financial Institutions - - - -
Private Corporatc Bodies & Ei 3
(Excluditig Promokers) 19,590,445 3747 23,650,692 45.24
Public 8,74,604 16.73 5,32,857 10.19
Total 52,29,209 100.00 | 52,29209 100.00
- A
2 No, of % of | | % af
Shareholding Rande sharebolders | Shareholders | ™™ o all Shareholding |
L-500 138 a6 (1976 25,264 04831
501-10,00 13 52848 | 12,6060 024140 |
1001-5000 4 1.6260 | 13,400 | 0.2563 |
5001-10000 7 28455 59,883 L1452
10041 50000 49 1949187 12,456,988 238466
50001-100000 19 7.7236 15,25,328 29.1692
100001 and above 18 6.5041 23,45,754 | 44.8587
Total 246 100 52,29,209 | 100

Dematerialization of shares: As stated earlier, the Company’ shares are listed on the Stock Exchange: As
per the SEBT notifications, trading in Company’s shares has been made compulsorily in dematerialized
form w.e.k December 26, 2000 and Company's Registrar & Transler Agent have established connectivity
with:NSDL & CDSL and the process of getting shiares converted to equity and tradable is under process,

I General Budy Meetings

The location, date and time of Annual General Meetings held during the preceding three years are given
below:

Year Venue Day & Date | Time
2017-18 Registered Office; Wednesday, September 26, | 11:30 AM,
7, Chittaranjan Avenue, | 2018
2016-17 drd Floor, Bowbazar, | Friday, September 08, 2017 11230 AM.
| Kolkata-700072
[ 2015-16 Friday, Seprember 23, 2016 11:30 AM.
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g) Postal Ballots

During the financial year 2018-19, there were no ordinary or special resolutions passed by the members
through Postal Ballot

1) Details of Non-Complignces
The Company has complied with the compliances of the Stock Exchange or SEB] or any statutory
authority on matters related to Capital Markets during the last three years,

During the year under review, a sum of Rs, 10,72,600 ( Previous year Rs. 10,75,700] ts rransferred to RBI
Reserve Fund under section 45IC of the Reserve Bankof India Act 1934,

APPRECIATION
Your Directors record their sincere appreciation for the assistance, support and guidance provided by
Government Authorities, Bankers, investors, financial institution and sharehoiders for their consistent
support to the company, The Directors also commend the continuing commitment and dedication of the
employees at all levels which has been critical for the Company's growth. The Directors look forward for
their continuing supportin future,
Jor and on behalf of the Board of Divectors of
EASUN CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED

-~

Rl ), b

e [ Balkgig | £

Purushoitzm Lal Ag"‘:ga[ —— {/ Raj Kumar falan 3 ?‘Jﬂwfj =3
Date: 30.05.2019 Whole-Time ﬂll%; =Ny Directo {’.‘
Place: Kolkata DIN: 0006148~ DIN: 00634156

Page |23



FORM NO.AQC -2
[Persuant ta clause (h) of sub-section (3] of section 134 of the Act and
Rule 8(2) of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014/

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties refetred to'In sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm'’s
length transaction under third proviso thereta,

1. Details of contracts or arrangements ar transactions not at Arm’s len gth basis.

SL.No. | Particulars ! Details
a) Name {s] of the related party & nature of relationship
b) Nature ol contracts/arrangements /transaction
i) Duration of the contracts / arrangements / transaction
d) Sallent terms of the contracts or arrangements. or
transaction including the valug, [ any N l L
&) fustification for entering into such contracts or
arrangements or transactions’
N Date af approval by the Board
3] Amount paid as advances, if any
k) Date un which the special resolution was passed in
General meeting as required under first proviso to
section 188

2, Details of contyacts oF arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length hasis.

| SL.No. Particulars i Details
[ a) Name [5) of the related party & nature of relationship
b) Nature of contracts /arrangements /transaction
cl Duration of the contracts/arrangenients,/transaction
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or | Refer Note Noo 37 of the
transaction including the value, if any Financial Statements
€] | Date ofapproval by the Board ]
f) Amount paid as advances, if any

for and on behalfof the Roard of Directors af
E&SUN E&FFFALMQRKETR LIMITED

,f"““u\\
Sl oyl
\

Purushottam Lal Agarwal . ﬂ " Raj Kumar Jala
Date: 30.05.2019 Whole-Time Director—— Director
Place: Kolkata DIN: 00061481 DIN: 00634156
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RAJAN SINGH _ _
PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES

CONSOLIDATED SCRUTINIZER'S REPORT
[Pursuant to section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration] Rules, 2014/

To |

The Chairman _
EASUN CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED
(CIN: L51109WB1982P1.C034938).
7, Chittaranjan Avenue, |

3rd Floor, Bowbazar,

Kolkata-700 072,

: West Bengal

37t Annual General Meeting of the members of Easun Capital Markets Limited
held _on Thursday, September 05, 2019 at 11:30 A.M. IST, at 7, Chittaranjan
Avenue, 3rd Floor, Bowbazar, Kolkata - 700072, West Bengal, _lndia

Sir,

I, Rajan Singh, Practising Company Secretary of 322, Shastrinagar, Konnagar, PO-Bara
Bahera, Dist - Hooghly, PIN - 712246, West Bengal was appointed hy Easun Capital
Markets Limited as the Scrutinizer for the purpose of scrutinizing the voting process
(electronically or otherwise) in a fair and transparent manner and ascertaining the
requisite majority on voting carried out as per the provisions of Section 108 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 on the resolutions referred to in this report.

[ submit my report as under:

1. The E-Voting period remained open from Monday, September 02, 2019 (09:00
AM IST) till Wednesday, September 04, 2019 (05:00 PM IST). 7

- 2. The members who attended the meeting were provided with the facility of
. voting through Physical Ballot.

‘3. The Shareholders holding shares. as on the “cut off” date, i.e. Thursday, August
29, 2019, were entitled to vote on the proposed resolutions as mentioned in the
Notice of the 37t Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of the Company.

4. The votes were unblocked on Thursday, September 05, 2019 at 12:32:20 P.M. in
the presence of two witnesses, namely, Mr. Aditya Purohit and Mr. Kailash Mahto

who are not in employment of the company. g/‘
' RH AN SIN

322 SHASTRINAGAR, KONNAGAFR, PO-BARA BAHERA, DIST-HOOGHLY, gﬂﬁw g‘@i_@ﬁ.@@hﬂﬂ
MOBHLE-02831262758, EMATL- fZ&‘RA.JA\SWGHZ@N{“&K[&E CORE MEMBERSHIP NUMBER-A34691
: cp NUMBER 13599




RAJANSINGH
PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES

They have signed below in confirmation of the votes being unblocked in their
presence.

\
k . Aditya Purohit

k’o»j\k)skl\ Hahd

Kailash Mahto

- 5. Thereafter the details containing, inter-alia, list of equity 'shareholders, who
voted “For” and “Against’, were downloaded from the E-Voting website of

Central

Securities

Depository

(https:/ /www.evoting.csdl.com)

Services

Limited

6. The result of the voting (electronically or otherwise] is as under:

(CSDL)

f.e.

Resolution No. 1: To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Annual Accounts of the
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 together with Reports of the

Board of Directors and Auditors thereon

Particulars | Number of Members | Number of Votes contained in | Percent | Percent
Voted of Votes | of Voles
E- Physical | Total | E-Voting | Physical | Total casted | to the
Voting | Voting ‘ | Voting (%) Total
| at at Share
Venue Venue Capital -
. of the
| Company |
In Favor 119 Nil | 119 | 46,05,164 Nil | 46,05,164 | 100.00% 88.07%
Against Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total 119 Nil | 119  46,05,164 Nil | 46,05,164 | 100.00% 88.07%
Invalid Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Resolution No. 2: To appoint a Director in-place of Mr. Anand -'Prakash (DIN:
00061566), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment

Percent . |

Particulars | Number. of Members | Number of Votes contained in | Percent
Voted -of Votes | of Votes
E- | Physical | Total | E-Voting | Physical | Total casted |to . the
Voting | Voting : Voting (%) Total
at at i Share
Venue Venue Capital .
of . the
- Company
In Favor 119 Nl | 119 46,05,164 | Nil | 46,05,164 | 100.00% | 88.07%
Against Nil Nil|  Nil| Nl Nil Nil Nil Nl
Total 119 Nil | 119 | 46,05,164 Nil | 46,05,164 | 100.00% | _88.07%
Invalid Nil | Nil Nil ~ Nil Nil f'NjI ' le- ! Nil |

SECRETPARY "

322, SHASTRINAGAR, KO\\AG-\.R,PO -BARA BAHERA, DIST- HOOGHLY PIN- ?l”‘.’({@\
MOBILE-09331262788, EMATL-CARAJ: ANST\GH’OIMI#E CD"\i N SING
Y

COM

MDMBERSHIP NUMBER-A34691
ADAIIMVRIFR.TAE00



. RAJAN SINGH
PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES

Resolution No. 3: To re-appoint Mr. Raj Kumar Jalan (DIN: 00634156} as the
Independent Director of the Company o

Number of Votes contained in

Percent

Particulars | Number of Members Percent
' | Voted | of Votes | of Votes
E- Physical | Total | E-Voting | Physical | Total casted | to ~ the
Voting . Voting i Veting 1 (%) . | Total
at at Share
Venue Venue Capital
of the
_ : : Company
In Favor - 119 Nil | 119 | 46,05164 Nil | 46,05,164 | 100.00% | 88.07%
Against Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil _ Nil
Total 119 Nil | 119 146,05164 Nil | 46,05,164 | 100.00% | 88.07%
Invalid Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Resolution No. 4: To re-appoint Mr. Rajesh Lihala (DIN: 00282891) as the Independent
Director of the Company

Particulars | Number of Members | Number of Votes contained in | Percent | Percent
Voted of Votes | of Votes
E- Physical | Total | E-Voting | Physical | Total casted | to the
Voting | Voting ' Voting (%) Total
at at Share
Venue Venue Capital
of the
: - Company
In Favor 119 Nil| 119 46,05164 - Nil | 46,05,164 | 100.00% 88.07%
Against Nil Nil Nil Nil - Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total 119 Nil | 119 |46,05164 ~ Nil | 46,05,164 | 100.00% 88.07%
Invalid Nil Nil | Nl Nil Nl Nil Nit Nl

Resolutlon No. 5: To re- appomt Ms. Salleena Sarkar [DIN 06963882) as the Woman
Independent Director of the Company

Particulars | Number of Members | Number of Votes contained in | Percent | Percent
Voted _ . _____tof Votes | of Votes
E- Physical | Total | E-Voting | Physical | Total = | casted | to  the
Voting | Voting Voting (%) Total
- lat at Share
Venue Venue - Capital
: ' of - the
- _ Company
In Favo: 119 Nil | 119 46,05, 164 Nif | 46, 0'5 164 | 100.00% |  88.07%

322 SHASTRINAGAR, KONNAGAR, PO-BARA BAHERA, DIST- HOOGHLY, PIN{,

MOBILE-09831262788, EMAIL-CSRAJANSINGIH. 2 AEGMATL.CORE -

LY
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Nil |

NIl

Against Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total 119 Nil | 119 46,05164 Nil | 46,05,164 | 100.00% 88.07%
Invalid Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Resolution No. 6: To re-appoint Mr. Purushottam Lal Agarwal (DIN: 00061481) as the
Whole-Time Director of the Company
'Particulars Number of Members Number of Votes contained in | Percent | Percent
.| Voted of Votes | of Votes
E- Physical | Total | E-Voting | Physical | Total casted |to  the
Voting ' Voting | Voting (%) Total
at at Share
Venue Venue Capital
: of the
: Company
In Favor 119 Nil | 119 | 46,05,164 Nil | 46,05,164 | 100.00% 88.07%
Against . Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total 119 Nil | 119 | 46,05,164 Nil | 46,05,164 | 100.00% 88.07%
Invalid . Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

7. The Register, all other papers and relevant records relating, to electronic voting,
shall remain in our safe custody until the Chairman considers, approves and
signs the Minutes of the aforesaid Annual General Meeting, and same are handed
over to the Company Secretary/ Director for safe keeping,

Thanking you,

Yours fait'hfully,'

CO ANY SECRETARY

Rajan SinEMBERSHIP NUMB§}5R()334691
ER-1

Practising Companygecretary

Membership No. 34691

C P No. 13599

Place: Konnagar
Dated: 05.09.2019

o ton.

Countersign
(Chairman/Person Authorised by the
Chairman)

322 SHASTRINAGAR, KONNAGAR, PO-BARA BAMERA, DIST-HOOGHLY, PIN-T12245, WEST BENGAL
MOBILE-08831262788, EMAIL-CSRATANSINGHMN 4A@GMAIL. COM
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS SIDDHA WESTON

UNIT NO 318, 3RD FLOOR

(_A/ M JHUNJHUNWALA & ASSOCIATES A: 9, WESTON STREET,

KOLKATA-700013

CUG: 033 4600 5893 :
FAX: 033 4600 5893 Email: m_jhunjhunwala_associates@outlook.in

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
M/s. Easun Capital Markets Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Easun Capital Markets Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2019, and the statement of Profit
and Loss, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting poticies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinioh and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, and
profit, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are’independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.




CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS SIDDHA WESTON
' UNIT NO 318, 3RD FLOOR
KOLKATA-700013

% M JHUNJHUNWALA & ASSOCIATES A: 9, WESTON STREET,

CUG: 033 4600 5893 :
FAX: 033 4600 5893 Email: m_jhunjhunwala_associates@outlook.in

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of
the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of
Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of Tndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,

2013, we give in the “Annexure -~ A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and
the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, '

¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has no pending litigations that would impact its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iti. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.
iv.  M/s. Easun Capital Markets Limited

Proprietor
Membership Number: 300180

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30t May, 2019
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“Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory
Requirement’ of our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the
year ended March 31, 2019:

I (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets;

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a
phased manner, at regular intervals, which in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the company and nature of its business and no material
discrepancies between the books records and the physical fixed assets have been
noticed.

(¢} The company does not hold any immovable properties and hence clause (c) is not
applicable.

2)  The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals, The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of the inventory as
compared to books records which has been properly dealt with in the books of
account were not material.

3) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of
the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iif) (a), (b) (c) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of loans to
directors including entities in which they are interested and in respect of loans and
advances given, investments made and, guarantees, and securities given have been
complied with by the company.

5) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

6} To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not
specified the maintenance of Cost Records under clause 148(1) of the Companies Act,
2013, for the products/services of the Company.

7) (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been
generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of
Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with

the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given

to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as
¢ March 31, 2019 for a period of more than six months from the date on when they
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become payable,

w M JHUNJHUNWALA & ASSOCIATES A: 9, WESTON STREET,

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of
income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax
outstanding on account of any dispute.

8) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. The Company
has not taken any loan either from financial institutions or from the government
and has not issued any debentures,

9N Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations
given by the management, the Company has not raised any money way of initial
public offer / further public offer / debt instruments) and term loans hence, reporting
under clause (ix) is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon

10) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and
fair view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations
given by the management, we report that no fraud on or by the officers and
employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year,

11}  Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations
given by the management, we report that the managerial remuneration has been paid
/ provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013,

12) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of
clause 4 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. In our opinion, the
Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(xi) of the order
are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

13)  Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations
given by the management, transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

14)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on overall examination
of the balance sheet, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year
under review and hence not commented upon.

15)  Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair

view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations
given by the management, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him,
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16)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section
45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

For M. Jhunjhunwala & Associates

Membership Number: 300180

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30t May, 2019
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’'s Report of even date on the Standalone
Financial Statements of M/s, Easun Capital Markets Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s. Easun Capital
Markets Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on [for example, “the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.] These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors” Responsibility

Our respensibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls cperated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’'s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financtal control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that fransactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent ltmitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financiai
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on _ [for
example, “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India”].

. . 3,
Mohit Jhunjhunhg
Proprietor .
Membership Number: 300180

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30t May, 2019
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019

7 Note Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars No. 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
¥ z
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 3 5,22,92,090.00 5,22,92,090.00

(b) Reserves and Surplus "4 13,21,99,341.42 | 12,68,36,338.16

{2) Current Liabilities

(a) Other Current Liabilities 5 80,550.00 1,09,540.00
(3} Short Term Provision 6 2,91,170.00 2,27,136.00
Total 18,48,63,151.42 | 17,94,65,104.16

Il. ASSETS

{1) Non-current Assets
{a) Fixed Assets

() Tangible Assets 7 6,422.00 10,704.00
{b) Non-current Investments 8 3,58,37,442.50 3,56,30,500.00
(c} Long Term Loans and Advances 9 7,50,79,883.21 7,50,76,584.21
{d) Deferred Tax Assets 10 3,836.00 3,567.00
{2) Current assets .
(a) Inventories 11 9,77,155.00 12,48,800.00
(b} Short Term Loans and Advances 12 7,27,92,595.00 6,48,96,119.00
{¢) Cash and Cash Equivalents 13 1,16,317.71 25,40,309.95
{d) Other Current Assets 14 49,500.00 58,510.00
Total 18,48,63,151.42 | 17,94,65,104.16
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on
Financial Statement ' 1 to 40

For M. Jhunjhunwala & Associates For & on behalf of the board of Directors of

Chartered Accouptern EASUN CAPITAL MARKETS LTD,
Firm Reg. N :
) . ‘
3
- -
W — I W M"\/(W‘A
= Purushottam Lal Agarwal Raj Kumar Jalan

Wholetime Director Director
DIN - 00061481 DIN - 00634136

[n as Aon ! Fuowv
Meowt:

Gaurav Bansal
Chief Financial Officer

Mohit Jhunjh
Proprietor
Membership No. 300180

9, Weston Street, Room : 318
3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700013,
Dated : 30th May 2019.

Pallavi Moonka

Company Secretary
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019
Note Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars No. 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
L4 T
1. Revenue from Operations 15 4,41,82,319.27 79,72,057.33
Il. Total Revenue 4,41,82,319.27 79,72,057.33
Hl. Expenses
Purchase of Stock - in - Trade , 16 3,59,50,000.00 -
Changes in Inventories of Stock - in - Trade 17 2,71,645.00 2,81,141.57
Employee Benefit Expenses 18 9,59,485.00 6,94,346.00
Depreciation and amortization expense 19 4,282.00 12,704.00
Other Expenses 20 2,73,727.01 3,06,003.48
Provisions. 21 64,034.00 26,894.00
Total Expenses (IV) 3,75,23,173.01 13,21,089.05
V. Profit before tax (H - IV) 66,59,146.26 66,50,968.28
VI, Tax expense:
(1) Current Tax/ MAT 17,47,900.00 17,20,500.00
Less : MAT Credit Entitiement {4,54,200.00) (4,47,600.00)
{2) Deferred Tax (269.00} (55.00)
(3) Income Tax for Earlier Years 2,712.00 -
12,96,143.00 12,72,845.00
VI Profit/ (loss} after tax for the year from Continuing Operation (V-V1) 63,63,003.26 53,78,123.28
VIl Earning per equity share:
{1) Basic 1.02 1.03
{2) Diluted 1.02 1.03
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes
on Financiat Statement 1 to 40

. For M. Jhunjhunwala & Associates

Chartered Accountq

Mohit Jhunjhun Wholetime Director
‘Proprietor DIN - 00061481

Membership No. 300180

9, Weston Street, Room : 318
3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700013,

Dated : 30th May 2019.

Oupansw Boveyn]

Gaurav Bansat

Chief Financial Officer

For & on behalf of the board of Directors of
EASUN CAPITAL MARKETS LTD.

Purushottam Lal Agarwal  Raj Kumar Jalan

. Director

DIN - 06634156
Poldawi

Pugonts

Pallavi Moonka

Company Secretary
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

Proprietor
Membership No. 300180

9, Weston Street, Room ; 318
3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700013.
Dated : 30th May 2019.

Asat Asat

Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Cash Flow from Operating Activities ;
Net Profit/(Loss) before tax and extraordinary items 66,59,146.26 66,50,968.28
Adjustment for Depreciation 4,282.00 12,704.00
Profit on Investments (Net) _ - -
Operating Profit/(Loss) before working Capital Changes 66,63,428.26 66,63,672.28
Adiustments for:
Inventories 2,71,645.00 2,81,141.57
Short Term Loans and Advances (78,96,476.00) (76,84,124.00)
Other Current Assets 9,010.00 {8,273.00)
Other Current Liabilities 35,044.00 45,018.00
Cash Generated from Operations (9,17,348.74) (7,02,565.15)
Direct Taxes Paid (12,99,701.00) (12,76,937.00)
Income Tax Refund - -
Net Cash used in Operating activities (22,17,049.74) (19,79,502.15)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets - -
Sale of Fixed Asseets - -
Fixed Assets Written Off - 3,088.00
Inventories transferred to Investment (2,06,942.50) -
Net Cash from Investing Activities (2,00,942.50) 3,088.00
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Unsecured Loan - -
Repayment of Loan - -
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities - -
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (24,23,992.24) (19,76,414.15)
Cash and Cash Equivalents Opening 25,40,309.95 45,16,724.10
Cash and Cash Equivalents Closing 1,16,317.71 25,40,309.95
Increase/(Decrease) in Balance (24,23,992.24) (19,76,414.15)

Note: :
The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in Accounting

Standard 3 on Cash Flow Statements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla
Schiedule referred to above form an integral part of the Cash Flow Statement.
Previous Year's Figures have been rearranged regrouped wherever necessary.

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.

For M. Jhunjhunwala & Assoclates
Chartered Accountan

Firm Reg. No. ; :{ DE

Gaurav Bansal

For & on behalf of the board of Pirectors of
- EASUN CAPITAL MARKETS LTD.

%ma! Raj Kumar Jalan
Wholetime Director

DiIN - 60061481

(o fymnrf

Direcfor
DIN - 00634156

Tauout
e W
/

Pallavi Moana
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

As at As at
Particulars 31.03.2019 . 31.03.2018
' 4 E4
Note: 3 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised Share Capital
5500000 (P.Y. 5500000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 5,50,00,000.00 5,50,00,000.00
5,50,00,000.00 5,50,00,000.00
issued subscribed and paid up
5229209 (P.Y. 5229209) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 5,22,92,090.00 5,22,92,080.00
fully paid up
(Out of which 3297209 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
issued other than cash)
' 5,22.92,090.00 5,22,92,090.00

The company has issued only one class of shares referred as Equity Shares having a par value
of Rs.10/- per share. Each holder of Equity Shares is entitled to one vote per share,

In the event of liguidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive
any of the remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts.
However, no such preferential amounts exist currently, the distribution will be in proportion to the
number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding

=" ———1

As at As at
Equity Shares 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
: No. No.
Pariiculars
Number of shares at the beginning of the year 5229209 5229209
Add / Less: During the year - -
Number of shares at the end of the year 5229209 5229209
DETAILS OF EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING M_ORE THAN 5% OF THE COMPANY :
Asat As at
_ 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Sl.No. Name of Shareholder % of share No. of % of share No. of
holding Shares held holding Shares held
NIL NIL ‘NIL NI
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

Particulars

As at
31.03.2019

3

As at
31.03.2018

T

Note: 4 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Securities Premium Reserve (A)

Opsening Balance
Addition
Deduction
Closing Balance

RBI Reserve Fund (B)
Opening Balance
Add: Additien during the year
Closing Balance

General Reserve (C)
Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year
Closing Balance

Surplus Account (D)

Opening Balance

1,14,70,000.00

1,14,70,000.00

81,85,800.00
10,72,600.00

92,68,400.00

8,62,563,083.96

8,62,53,083.96

2,09,17,454.20

Add: Net Profit after Tax transferred from

Statement of Profit and loss

Less: = Transfer to RBI Reserve Fund
Closing Balance

TOTAL (A +B+C+D)

Note: 5§ OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

QOther payables
Audit Fees Payable

Limited Review Fees Payable
Qutstanding Employees Professional Tax
Outstanding Employees Income Tax
Income Tax Deduction

Outstanding Expenses

Internal Audit Fees Payable

Consultancy Fees Payable

Note: 8 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for Contingency on Standard Assets

/.;,égq,:h,ﬂrgzided during the year

oY
(Y
%
par
Im
(2

53,63,003.26

2,62,80,457.46
10,72,600.00

2,62,07,857.46

13,21,99,341.42

31,250.00
150.00
10,000.00
3,750.00

35400.00
- 35,400.00

80,550.00

2,27,136.00
64,034.00

2,91,170.00

23000.00
40000.00

1,14,70,000.00

1,14,70,000.00

71,20,100.00
10,75,700.00

81,95,800.00

8§,62,53,083.96

8,62,53,083.96

1,66,15,030.92

53,78,123.28

2,19,93,154.20
10,75,700.00

2,08,17,454.20

- 12,68,36,338.16

33,480.00
4,320.00
240.00
5,000.00
3,500.00

63,000.00

1,09,640.00

2,00,242.00
26,894.00

2,27,136.00
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EASUN CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED
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NOTES ON FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

Note : 8 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Subsidiary/ - As At 31.03.2019 As At 31.03.2018
St Particulars Asociate/JV | Face No. of Amount No. of Amount
No. Controlled | Value Securities 4 Securities 4
Entity/ Otherst ¥ N
A)  Invesiment in Equity Shares (Quoted)( At Cost)
1 Mandya Finance Co. Lid. Others 10.00 1,18,350 3,37,442.50 50,500 1,30,500.00
Total : 'A' 1,18,350 '3,37,442.50 50,500 1,30,500.00
B) - 8% Non Cumulative Redeemabie Preference Shares (Unquoted)(At Cost)
1 Devina Abasan Pvt, Ltd. Others  100.00 62,000 62,00,000.00 62,000 62,00,000.00
2 Dibaloke Griha Nirman Pvt. Ltd. Others 100.00 62,000 62,00,600.00 62,000 62,00,000.00
3  Shivagyan Hi-Rise Pvi. Ltd. Others 100.00 62,000 62,00,000.00 62,000 62,00,000.00
4 . Xeltent Hi-Rige Pvt. Lid. Others 100.00 52,000 52,00,000.00 52,000 52,00,000.00
5 Yamuna Hi-Rise Pvt. Ltd. Others  100.00 62,000 62,00,000.00 62,000 62,00,000.00
Total ;: 'B' 3,00,000 3,00,00,000.00 3,00,000  3,00,00,000.00
C) 1% Unsecured Non Convertible Debentures
1 Bengal Salarpuria Eden Infrastructure  Qthers 1000.00 5,500 55,00,000.00 5,500 55,00,000.00
BPevelopment Company Pvt. Ltd.
Total : 'C' 5,500 55,00,000.00 5,500 55,00,000.00
Total "A" +"B" + "C" 4,23,850 3,58,37,442.5¢ 3,56,000  3,56,30,500.00

Aggregate Valde of Quoted Investment

‘Aggregate Value of Un-Quoted investment

As At 31.03.2019

As At 31.03.2018

Cost Market Vaiue Cost Market Value
4 Z g 4
3,37,442.50 3,60,967.50 1,30,500.00 1,54,025.00
3,55,00,000.00 NA NA

3,55,00,000.00




EASUN CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED -
7, CHITTARANJAN AVENUE, 3RD FLOOR, KOLKATA 700 072

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

As at As at
Particutars 31.03.2018 31.03.2018
L T
the : 9 1 ONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Other Loans & Advances
Advance Income Tax & Tax Deducted at Source 79,883.21 76,504.21
[Net of Provision of Income Tax Rs. 2621678/-,(P.Y. Rs.2502978/-)]
Advance Against Properties (Related Party) 7,50,00,000.00 7,50,00,000.00
{as per Note No. 37 )
7,50,79,883.21 7,50,78,594.21
Note : 10 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS
Opening Balance 3,567.00 3,512.00
Addition 269.00 55.00
Deduction - -
Closing Balance 3,836.00 3,567.00

Note : 11 INVENTORIES

Stock of Shares

{Valued at Cost or Market Price whichever is lower }

BFL Exports Lid.

Baid Finex Services Pvt. Lid.
Dsq Software Ltd.

Fortwilliam Ltd.

Global Software Ltd.

IFCI Lid.

Mandya Finance Co. Ltd

Origin Agrostar Lid.

Quality Synthetics Ltd.

Nextgen Animation Mediaa Lid.
{Formerly Silveriine Animation Lid.)
Silverline Technologies Ltd.(New)

SOe~NO ;bW

—
-

TOTAL

Face As At 31.03.2019 As At 31.03.2018
Value No. of Amount No. of Amount
kd Securites g Securites T
10.00 5,000 50,000.00 5,000 50,000.00
10.00 1,05,000 1,05,000.00 1,05,000 4,05,000.00
10.00 9,250 61,050.00 9,250 61,050.00
10.00 5,000 - 5,000 15,000.00
10.00 8,750 6,25,000.00 8,750 6,25,000.00
10.00 - - 8,000 85,120.00
10.00 - - 67,850 1,68,625.00
10.00 500 - 500 1,800.00
10.00 1,000 1,34,700.00 1,000 1,34,700.00
10.00 200 340.00 200 340.00
10.00 500 1,065.00 500 1,065.00
1,35,200 9,77,155.00 2,11,050 12,48,800.00




EASUN CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED

7, CHITTARANJAN AVENUE, 3RD FLOOR, KOLKATA 700 072

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE. YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

As at As at
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
4 4
Note: 15 REVENUE FROM OPERATION
Sale of Shares & Redemption of Mutual Funds 3,65,82,406.27 3,23,586.33
interest Received _
Interest on Loan Given 7544913.00 7593471.00 _
Interest on Non Convertible Debenture 55000.00 75,99,913.00 55000.00 76,48 471.00
4,41,82,319.27 79,72,057.33
Note: 18 PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE
Purchase of Shares & Mutual Funds 3,59,560,000.00 -
3,59,50,000.00 -
Note: 47 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF STOCK IN TRADE
Opening Stock .
Stock of Shares and Mutual Funds 12,48,800.00 15,29,941.57
TOTAL(A) 12,48,800.00 15,28,941.57
Closing Stock
Stock of Shares and Mutual Funds 9,77,155.00 12,48,800.00
TOTAL(B) 9,77,155.00 12,48,800.00
(INCREASE) / DECREASE IN STOCK (A - B) 2,71,645.00 2,81,141.57




EASUN CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED
7, CHITTARANJAN AVENUE, 3RD FLOOR, KOLKATA 700 072

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

As at As at
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
I , 4
Note: 18 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Directors Remuneration 3,60,000.00 3,00,000.00
Salary and Bonus 5,09,485.00 3,94,346.00
9,59,485.00 6,94,346.00 |
Note: 19 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES
Depreciation on Tangible Assets 4,282.00 12,704.00
4,282.00 12,704.60
Note: 20 OTHER EXPENSES
Advertisement 6,804.00 7,078.00
Annual Depository Fee 59.100.00 64,076.00
Bank Charges ' 2,315.70 105.90
BSE Listing Charges - 59,000.00
Computer Maintenance Charges 2,310.00 2,240.00 J
Demat Charges 1,825.32 1,816.00
Filing Fees - 9,600.00 6,700.00
Fixed Assets Written Off 56,99 3,088.00
Income Tax Filing Fee 100.00 -
Listing Fee ‘ 29,500.00 28,750.00
Miscellaneous Exp. 10,391.00 4,487.00
Maintenance Charges _ 4,770.00 7,327.00
Payment to Auditors:
- As Audit Fees (Statutory Auditor) 35,000.00 36,580.00
- Limited Review Fees (Statutory Auditor) 2,500.00 4,720.00
.~ As Audit Fees (Internal Auditor) 35,700.00 11,500.00
Outstanding liability written back (6,300.00) -
Penal Interest 1,400.00 -
Processing Fees 590.00 -
Postage & Stamp 4,638.00 _ 6,463.00
Printing & Stationery 818.00 -
~ ‘Professional Charges 28,500.00 33,500.00
Rates & Taxes : 4,650.00 4,650.00
Security Transaction Tax 117.00 33.00
Service Tax - 14.00
Share Transfer Maintenance Fee _ 18,880.00 19,431.58
, Travelling & Conveyance . 4,000.00 4,444.00
Web Designing Charges 16,461.00 -
2,73,727.01 3,06,003.48
Note: 21 PROVISIONS
Provision for Standard Asset 64,034.00 ~ 26,884.00

(Ref. Note No. 33)

64,034.00 26,894.00




EASUN CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED
7, CHITTARANJAN AVENUE, 3RD FLOOR, KOLKATA 700072
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31st MARCH, 2019

Notes No.:

22,

23,

24,
25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.
31

32,

33.

34.

35.

Segment Reporting:

The company is primarily engaged in the single business of Financing and Investment and there is no reportable secondary segment
i.e. geographical segment. Hence, the disclosure requirement of Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting” as notified by
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) is not applicable,

As Market Value of some of the shares are not available on 31.03.2019 due to delisting or non trading, hence value of such stocks
has been taken as per last year. However out of the above two shares in the name of Fortwilliam Ltd. and Origin Agrostar Ltd.
have been valued at Nil becuase the said Companies have been dissolved or is under liquidation.

Income & Expenditure in Foreign Currency Rs.NIL. (NIL)
There is no amount outstanding and payable to Investors' Education and Protection Fund as on 31.03.2019,

There is no amount outstanding and payable to Small Scale Industrial Undertaking as on 31,03.2019.

In accordance with AS-22 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounts of India relating to "Accounting for Taxes on Income” the
Deferred Tax Assets on account of timing difference in depreciation is Rs. 3,836.00 for the current vear as on 31.03.2019,

Based on the information available with the company, there are no suppliers who are registered as micro, small or medium
enterprises under "The Micro, Small anid Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006" as at 31st, March, 2019.

As per Accounting Standard (AS) 15 (Revised ) - " Employees Benefits" issued by The Institute of Chartered Accounts of India ,
Short-term Employee Benefits are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the statement of Profit & Loss to the
year in which the related services are rendered.

As per management, Provision of the Gratuity Act are not applicable to the Company at present.

The company has entered in 6 agreements with different companies for purchase of agricultural land in West Benga) and made an
advance of Rs. 7,50,00,000,00 as initial payment during previous years. The total capital commitments for afl the projects are Rs.
11,05,63,670.00. The balance amount of Rs. 3,55,63,670.00 will be paid on completion of all legal formalities and possession. Out
of the total 6 agreements 2 agreements with the company namely Calendula Realtors Pvt. Ltd, and Krishnachura Realtors Pvt. Lid.
are transferor companies amalgamation with Transferree company M/s. Bengal Salarpuria Eden Infrastructure Development
Company Pvt. Ltd. The scheme of merger résulted in transfer of all assets and liabilities of the transferror company to the
transferree company, w.e.f. 1st April, 2016 as per approval passed by the Office of the Regional Ditector,Ministry of Corporate
Affairs,Kolkata on 10-07-2018, »

‘Other disclosure requirements relating to manufacturing companies, trading companies, CIF & FOB value of import etc. as

required by part-Il of Schedule-III of the Companies Act,2013 to the extent not applicable has not been given.

In terms of Notification No. RBI/2014-15/299 dated 10.11.2014 issued by the Reserve Bank of India, provision for contigency
have been provided Rs. 2,91,170.00 on Standard Assets of Rs, 7 »27,92,592.00 on the outstanding balance as on 31.03.2019.

Previous year's figures have been regrouped & rearranged wherever necessary to confirm with this year's classification.

The Company in the I'Y 2018-19 has no dues from Directors, parties and Companies in which Directors is interested in terms of
Section 185 of the Companies Act 2013.

The Company do not have loans on Hire Purchase Schemes or relating to leasing activities.




EASUN CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED _
7, CHITTARANJAN AVENUE, IJRD FLOOR, KOLKATA 700072

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2019

Notes No.;

37. Related Party disclosure, as prescribed by Accohnting Standard-18 issued by The Institute of Chartered Accuntants of Tndia is as below

Refund /

*#¥ Calendula Realtors Pvt, Ltd, & Krishnachura Realtors Put, Ltd,
There have been no amount written off during the year.

38. The Company has no contingent lizbilities as on the Balance Sheet Date.

Srl. ] Opening Balance as| Applied / Given |Repayment during| Balance Amount as
No, |Where common control exists Relationship on 01.04.2018 during the year the year on 31.03.2019
T T T T
a) {Loan Given
1 |Bengal Salarpuria Eden Inf. Dev.Co. Pvt. Ltd, [Common Control Exist - 73,60,394.00 73,60,394.00 -
2 [Knot Barter Pvt, Ltd. Common Control Exist - 70,00,000.00 | 70,00,000.00 -
3 iKrithartha Real Estates Pvt, Ltd. Common Control Exist . 70,59,817.00 2,36,846.00 72,96,663.00 -
4 |Looklike Hirise Pvt. Ltd. Common Control Exist 27,70,000.00 83,601.00 28,53,601.00 -
5 |S § Associates Common Control Exist 18,39,697.00 1,98,688.00 - 2(0,38,385.00
6 _|Salarpuria Sattva Realty LLP Common Conirol Exist - 3,02,34,217.00 3,02,34,217.60
7 _{Salarpuria Signum Complex LLP Common Control Bxist - 4,09,69,993,00 4,50,000,60 4,05,19,993.00
8§ |Salarpuria Simplex Dwelling LLP Common Control Exist 5,32,26,605.00 12.06,683.00 5,44,33,288.00 -
. TOTAL :a: 6,48,96,119.00 8,72,96,422.40 7,93,93,946.08 7,27,92,595.00
:.ID ‘Where Common Control Exists Relationship :lt.(‘);gglf (0% ;&11'1‘1);11;;1;3(::% ’
b) {Interest Reecived
1 {Bengal Salarpuria Eden Inf Dev.Co. Pvt. Ltd. |Common Control Bxist 4,00,438.00 -
2 |Krithartha Rea! Estates Pvt. Ltd, Common Control Exist 1,52,051.00 7,63,681,00
3 [Looklike Hirise Pvt, Ltd. Common Control Exist 92 890.00 | 3,00,000.00
4 IS § Associates Common Control Exist 2,20,764.00 2,71,452,00
5 _|Salarpuria Sattva Realty LLP Common Control Exist 22,60,241,00 -
6 _|Salarpuria Signum Complex LLP Common Centrol Exist 35,22,214.00
7 _|Salarpuria Simplex Dwelling LLP Common Controf Exist 8,96,315.00 62,58,338.00
TOTAL :b: 75,44,913.00 75,93,471.00
¢} | Key Managerial Personel Remuneration
1 _|Purnshottam Lal Agarwal Wholetime Director 3,60,000.00 3,00,000.00
2 (Pallavi Singh * Company Secretary 2,89,286.00 2,06,298.00
3 iDaksha Agarwal Chief Financial Officer (CFQ) - 1,88,048.00
4 |Gaurav Bansal Chief Financial Officer (CFO) 1,83.687.00 -
5 |Pailavi Moonka ** Company Secretary 1,24,512.00 -
TOTAL :¢: 9,59,485.00 6,94,346.06
*  Ms, Pallavi Singh resigned as Company Secretary w.e.f, 29-12-2018.
** _Ms. Pailivi Moonka have been appointed as Company Secretary w.e.£, 12-12-2018
d) [Advance against Property
-1 [Bengal Salarpuria Eden Inf. Dev.Co. Pvt. Ltd. |Common Control Exist 2,81,00,000.00 1,31,60,000.00
2 |Calendula Realtors Pvt. Ltd, *** Commeon Control Exist - 1,31,00,000.00
3 [Flocks Realtors Pvt. Ltd. Common Control Exist 70,00,000.00 70,00,000.00
4 |Goldenheart Realtors Pvt, Lid. Common Control Bxist 3,00,00,000.00 3,00,00,000,00
5 |Krishnachura Realtors Pvt. Lid. *¥* Common Control Exist - 1,50,00,000.00
6 {Maheshwar Realtors Pvt. Lid. Common Control Exist 70,00,000.00 76,00,000.00
7 10rthodox Realtors Pvt. Ltd. Common Control Bxist 29,00,000.00 29,00,600.00
TOTAL :d: 7,50,00,000.00 8,81,00,000.00

amalgamated with Bengal Salarpuria Eden Infrastructure Development Company Pvt. 1td.

38. The Company has classified its assets in accordance with the Prudential Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India as on the Balance Sheet date the

Company does not have any non performing assets,

40. Earning per Share ; 2018 - 2019 2617 - 2018
Net Profit{(Loss) after Tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss available to Equity 53,63,003.26 53,78,123.28
Shareholders ‘

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shaves of Rs, 10/~ cach cutstanding dhring 5229209 5229209
the period ‘
Earning Per Share (Basic & Diluted ) 1.02 1.03
Face Value per Equity Share 10.00 10,00

Signature to the above Schedules

Chartered Accounta s For & on behalf of the board of Directors of

Firm Reg. No. ; 3287

EASUN CAPITAL MARKETSL.TD,
ey —~S o™ @\__—__ M 7\: QAAM/V\
ottatn Lal Agarwal Raj Kumar Jalan

Wholetime Director Direcior
Mohit Jhunjhun DN - 00061481 DIN - 00634156
Proprietor
Membership No. 300180 WM} (PG‘MW'
9, Weston Street, Room ; 318 . moowles
3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700013, Gaurav Bansal Patii Moonka
Dated : 30th May 2019. Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary




CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS SIDDHA WESTCN
UNIT NO 318, 3RD FLOOR

KOLKATA-700013

% M JHUNJHUNWALA & ASSOCIATES A: 9, WESTON STREET,

CUG: 033 4600 5893
FAX: 033 4600 5893 Email: m_jhunjhunwala_associates@outiook.in

Auditor's Report 1o the Board of Directors of
EASUN CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED as on 3/.03.2019

As required by the "Non-Banking Financial Companies Auditor's Report (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2016" issued by Reserve Bank of India and we hereby report that :-

1y The Company is engaged in the business of Non-Banking Financial Institution and it has
obtained the certificate Registration No. 05.00102 from the Reserve Bank of India dated
18.02.1998.

2) Based on the terms of the assets and income patterns of the company as on 31% March, 2019 the
company is entitled to continue to hold such certificate of registration under Section 45-IA of
Reserve Bank of India, 1934 as the Principal Business criteria is satisfied for the company to be
treated as Non-Banking Financial Company i.e. total income form financial assets is more than
509 of its Gross Income for the Financial Year 2018-2019 and total Financial Assets are more
than 50% of its Total Assets as at 31.03.2019.

3) The Company is meeting the required Net Owned Fund requirements as laid down in Master
Direction Non Banking Financial Company — Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016.

4) The Board of Directors has passed a resolution in their meeting dated 30% May, 2018, for non-
acceptance of any public deposits.

5} The Company has not accepted any public deposits during the financial year 2018-2019.

6) As per the Information and Explanation given to us the Company has complied with the
prudential norms refating to Income Recognition, Accounting Standards, Assets Classification
and Provisioning for Bad & Doubtful debts as applicable to it, i.. Non-Banking Financial
Company - Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2016.

7} It is not a NBFC Micro Finance Institutions (MFI) as defined in the Non-Banking Financial
Company — Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2016.

For M. Jhunjhunwala & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg. No. : 328750F,

Mohit Jhunjhunwala

Proprietor
Membership No. 300180

Piace: 9, Weston Street, Room @ 318
3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700013,
Dated ; 30" May 2019

Particulars required to be furnished by the NBFC’s as per paragraph 18 of a Non-Banking Financial Non-

Systemically Important (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) - i i
ystem g) Companies Prudential N R
Directions, 2016 issued by RBI are given herewith. : orms (Reserve Ba_“*‘)

- (% In Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2019
Liabilities Side : Amount
1 _ — Outstanding Amount Overdue




)

Break-up of Investments : _

Current Investments
1 Quoted :
( i) Shares: (a)Equity NIL
‘ {b) Preference NIL
(i}  Debentures and Bonds NIL
(iif}  Units of Mutual Funds NIL
(iv) Government Securities NIL
{ v) Others (Please specify) NIL
2 Ungquoted .
{ i) Shares: (a)Equity NIL
(b) Preference NIL
(i} Debentures and Bonds NIL
(iii)  Units of Mutual Funds NIL
{iv}) Government Securities NIL
{ v) Others (Please specify) NIL
Long Term Investments :
1 Quoted :
( i Shares: {(a)Equity 3.37
: (b) Preference NIL
(i} Debentures and Bonds NIL
(iii}  Units of Mutual Funds NIL
(v} Government Securities NIL
{ v) Others (Please specify) NIL
2  Unguoted :
( i) Shares: (a)Equity NIL
(b) Preference Share 300.00
(i} Debentures and Bonds 55.00
(iif}  Units of Mutual Funds NIL
{iv) Government Securities NIL
{ v} Others (Please specify) NIL
(6)| Borrower group-wise classification of Assets Financed as in (3) & (4) above :
Please See Note 2 Below
Category ' Amount net of Provisions
Secured Unsecured Total
1 Related Parties**
{a) Subsidiaries NIL NIL 0.00
(b) Companies in the same group NIL NIL 0.00
(c) Other related parties NIL 1477.93 1477.93
2 Other than related parties NIL NIL 0.00
Total NIL 1477.93 1477.93




(7)| Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) of
shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted):
Please See Note 3 Below
Category . Market Value / Break up or Book Value
Fair Value or NAV {Net of Provisions)
1 {Related Parties**
(a) jSubsidiaries : - -
(8) {Companies in the same group ' 58.61 - 58.37
(¢) |Other related parties . ' 300.00 ‘ 300.00
2 [Other than related parties : - -
‘ - Total 358.61 358.37

Note : The Shares for which the market value / break up value is not available has been taken as Re.1/- per share

and in case of Negative Net Worth, for those the market value/break up value/fair value has been taken as Re. 1/
per share.

** As per Accounting Standard of ICAI (Please See Note 3)

(8)| [Other Information

Particulars Amount

D Gross Non-Performing Assets

{a) Related Parties ' NIL
(b) Other than related Parties _ _ NIL
ii} [Net Non-Performing Assets.
{a) Related Parties o : NIL
(b)  Other than related Parties NIL
iii) |Assets Acquired in satisfaction of debts ‘ NIL

Notes : | :
‘1 As defined in point xix of Paragraph 3 of Chapter - 2 of these Directions.

2 Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in these Directions.

3 All Accounting Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAI are applicable including for valuation of
investments and other assets as also assets acquired in satisfaction of debt. However, market value in
respect of quoted investments and break up/fair value/NAV in respect of unquoted investments should
be disclosed irrespective of whether they are classified as long term or current in ( 5 ) above.

For & on behaH of the board of Directors of
EASUN CAPITAL MARKETS LTD.

avdl,

Purashottam Lal Agarwal Raj Kumar Jalan
Wholetime Director Director ‘
Membership No. 300180 o DIN - 00061481, DIN - 00634156
. 9, Weston Street, Room : 318 § @ . ; /Paum/:
3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700013, _ eonte
Dated ; 30th May 2019. : Gaurav Bansal Pam;nka

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary




R CAPITAL MARKETS LID.

Regd. Office: 7, Chittaranjan Avenue, 3rd Floor, Bowbazar, Kelkata — 700072, West Bengal India
CIN: L51 109WB1982PLC(O34938 Telephone No: (+91)33 4030 6474 Fax: (+91)33 2225 2471

Website: http://www.casuncapitalmarkets.com Email; cs.sgroup2013@amail.com
Proxy Form
[Pursuant 1o Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Compartiss (Management and Administration)
Rules; 3014]
Mame of the Member{s)
Registered Address
E-mall 1D
Folio Na, / *DPP-1D & Client

“Applicable for hioestors holding shares i electornic form.

1/ We, being the member () of .......cocoviinnnnnn. . shares of the above named company, hereby appoint:
Name: | Address:
1 E-mail Id: | Signature:
Oir failing him
MName: Address:
2 | E-mail Td: Signature:
Or failing him '
_Mameg: Address:
3 E-mail 1d: Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote {ona poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Thirty-Seventh (37i)
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Thursday, September 05, 2019 at 11:30 A M, at its
registered office at 7, Chittaranjan Avenue, 3 Floor, Bowbazar, Kolkata - 700072, West Bengal, India, and at any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as is/are indicated below:

item | Resolution{s) For Agains|
No. '
ORDINARY BUSINESS

E To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Annual Accounts of the Company
for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 together with Beports of the Board
of Directors and Auditors thereon

F 3 "Ta appoint a Director in place of Mr, Anand Prakash {DIN: (000a1566), who
retives by rolation and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3 To re-appoint Mr. Raj Kuomar Jalan (DIN: (0634156) as the Independent
Birecior of the Company

4, To re-appoint Mr. Rajesh Lihala (DEN: 002528%1) as the Independent Dhrector
of the Company

3 To re<appoint Ms. Saileena Sarkar (DIN: 06963852) as the Womean Independent
Director of the Company L

& To re-appoint Mr. Purushottam Lal Agarwal (DIN: 00061481) as the Whole-
Time Rirector of the Company

Signed this .. day of s 2019

Affix
Red

Signatare of Shascholdes Signature of Proxy holder(s): —

Notes:

This form should be signed across the stamp as per specimen signature regstered with the Company,

Tlis form af Proxy in arder to he gffective should be duly éompleted and deposited ot the Registersd Office of the Company,
nod Tess than 48 Nowers hefore the covmmencemant of the meeting,

A prowy need not be a member of the Company.

A person cam act as prosy on behalf of members not sceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of thetotal
share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A membey holding more than 10% of e total share capilal of (he
Company carryiig voting tiglts wiay appoint 8 single person as proxy and such person shall not actas a proxy forany ather
persom or shareholder.

“This is nnly aptivnal. Please puta *s" b the appropriate column agains! the resolutions indicated in the Box. I you leave the
For' or *Agatrst” column blank againsl any or all the resolutions, your Prosy will be entitled o vele In the manner as he/she
thinks appropriate. !

Appointing a-proxy does not prevent a member from atteniding the mesting in person i he s wishes,

Iin thee case of joint holders, the signalure of any one hiolder will be sufficient, bul names of all the joint holders should be stated,



e

0 CAPITAL MARKETS LTD.

Regd. Office: 7, Chittaranjan Avenue, 3rd Floor, Bowbazar, Kolkata — 700072, West Bengal India
CIN: L51109WB1982PLC034938 Telephone No: (+91) 33 4030 6474  Fax: (+91) 33 2225 2471
Wehsite: hitp://www.easuncapitalmarkets.com Email: cs.sgroup2013{@gmail.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
{f be presented at the enfrance of the Annual General Meeting)

1/ We hereby record my /our presence at the Thirty-Seventh (37%) Annual General Meating of the Company to be
held on Thursday, September 05, 2009 at 11:30 AM. IST at its registered office at 7, Chittaranjan Avenue, 3

Floor, Bowbazar, Kalkata - 700072, West Bengal, India.

Name of the Member

Address

Registered Folio/ DP 1D & Cllent

1D
No of Shares held
Name of the Proxy / Authorised
Representative, ifany
Member's/Proxy’s Signature
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£08 CAPITAL MARKETS LTD.

Regd. Office: 7, Chittaranjan Avenue, 3rd Floor, Bowbazar, Kolkata — 700072, West Bengal India
CIN: L5 109WB1982PLC034938 Telephone No: (+91) 33 4030 6474 Fax: (+91) 33 2225 247]
Website: hitp://www.easuncapitaimarkets.com Email: cs.sgroup20]3@gmail.com

E-VOTING

Name & Registered Address of Sole/First named
Member

Joint Holders Name (Ifany)

Folio No, / DP1D& Client 1D

Mo, af Equity Shares Held

Dear Shareholder,
Subject: Process and manner for avalling E-voting facllity:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies [Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies [Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2016 read
with Regulatlon 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Reguiations, 2015, the Company is pleased
to provide F-voting facility to the members to cast their vates electroviically om all resolutions proposed Lo be considered at the
Thirty-Seventh [37th) Annual General Meeting to be held on Thursday, September 05, 2019 at 11.30 AM, IST at 7, Chittaranjan
Averiue 3rd Floor, Bowhazar, Kolkata - 700072 and at any adjournment thereof.

The Company has engaged the services of Central Depository Services [India) Limited [CDSL) to provide the e-voting facility.
The'e-voting faf:lity is available at the link bitps://www.evobngindia.com.

The Electronic Voting Particulars are selout below:

EVSN {Electronic Liser 1D PAN [ Sequence No.
Voting Sequénce Number)

190724023

The E-voting facility will be available during the fellowing vating period:

Remote e-Voting Start On Remote e-Voting End On

Manday, September 02, 2019 (9:00AM) Wednesday, Seprember 04, 2019 {5:00PM)

Please read the instructions mentioned In Point No.17 of the Notice before exercising your vote,

By the Order of the Board
For Easun Capital Markets I.Imlted ]

Date; 30.05.201%
Place: Kolkata




